PUBLIC NOTICE
AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF CAROL STREAM
Carol Stream Public library
616 Hiawatha Drive
Carol Stream, IL 60188

DATE: June 21, 2023 TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Library Meeting Room

All matters on the agenda may be discussed, amended, and acted upon.
In accordance with requirements of the lllinois Open Meetings Act #5ILCS 120/2.06, portions of this meeting may be conducted
in closed session.

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER — Board President
2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
3. ROLLCALL

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
5. ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA*
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6.1 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 17, 2023

~

. MONTHLY REPORTS OF THE TREASURER

7.1 Accept the Monthly Financial Statements of the Treasurer for the Period Ending May 31, 2023

[ee]

. NEW BUSINESS
8.1 Recommendation, Recommendation, Re: Approval of the lllinois Public Library Annual Report for FY2023
8.2 Discussion: West Library Property Options

8.3 Committee Appointments 2023-2025

X}

. DISBURSEMENTS
9.1 Approval of Disbursements of May 1-31, 2023 plus the Addendum for the Meeting of June 21, 2023
10. REPORT OF THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR
11. MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None



Page |2

13. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

14. ADJOURN

Mansi Patel, Secretary
Next Resolution: #299 Board of Library Trustees

*A consent agenda allows Board members to vote on a group of items en bloc (as a group) not requiring discussion. This
practice can save meeting time by allowing the Board to approve the group of items together in one motion. Items they wish to
discuss are declared “off’ by a Board member during the establishment of the consent agenda.



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF CAROL STREAM
Carol Stream Public Library
515 Hiawatha Drive Carol Stream, IL 50188

DATE: May 17, 2023 TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Library Meeting Room

1. Welcome and Call to Order
President Lynch called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. President Lynch led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Notary and Library Director Susan Westgate Administered the Oath of Office to re-elected Trustees David
Larimer and Justin Lynch and to elected Trustees Mary Hudspeath, Tara Leszczewicz and Tim Rogers. Re-
elected Trustee Nancy Olson was sworn in to office on Thursday, June 1 as she was out of town and was not
be able to attend the meeting in person.

Election of Officers:
Trustee Lynch was nominated for the office of President and accepted his nomination. Trustee Lynch was

re-elected President by unanimous vote.

Trustee Rogers was nominated for the office of Board Treasurer. Trustee Rogers accepted the nomination.
Trustee Rogers was elected Treasurer by unanimous vote.

Trustee Patel was nominated for the office of Board Secretary. Trustee Patel accepted her nomination.
Trustee Patel was re-elected Secretary by unanimous vote.

As most senior Trustee not holding an officer position, Trustee Larimer accepted the position of Vice-
President as outlined in the Library’s By-Laws.

3. Roll Call
Secretary Patel called the Roll.
Present: Trustees Hudspeath, Leszczewicz, Rogers, Patel, Larimer and Lynch
Absent: Trustee Olson

Also Present: Director Susan Westgate, Assistant Director Laura Hays, Adult Services Manager Athens
Moreno, Youth Services Manager Amy Teske, Patron Services Manager Melanie Johnson and resident

Leanne Reis-ong.
4, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — None

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS - None



‘i"

6. CONSENT AGENDA
Trustee Hudspeath moved and Trustee Larimer seconded the establishment of a Consent Agenda for the
Regular Meeting of May 17, 2023. Motion approved.

AYES cocrverrnns 6 Trustees Hudspeath, Leszczewicz, Rogers, Patel, Larimer and Lynch
Nays .coveeeeene 0
Absent............ Trustee Olson

Trustee Hudspeath moved and Trustee Leszczewicz seconded that the following items be included on the
consent agenda. Motion approved.

AYES e 6 Trustees Hudspeath, Leszczewicz, Rogers, Patel, Larimer and Lynch
Nays .....cooeeee 0
Absent............ Trustee Olson

6.1 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of April 19, 2023

6.2 Accept the Monthly Financial Statements of the Treasurer for the Period Ending April 30, 2023

6.3 Recommendation, Re: Approval of the Annual Report to the Village for FY2023

6.4 Approval of Disbursements of April 1-30, 2023 plus the Addendum for the Meeting of May 17, 2023

Trustee Larimer moved and Trustee Rogers seconded that the items on the Consent Agenda be approved
by Omnibus vote. Motion approved.

Ayes ......cccc.... 6 Trustees Hudspeath, Leszczewicz, Rogers, Patel, Larimer and Lynch
Nays ......cceeee 0
Absent............ Trustee Olson

The following is a description of various items placed on the Consent Agenda:
Recommendation, Re: Approval of the Annual Report to the Village for FY2023

Background Information:
The Annual Report (FY22/23) for the Village is required by state law, 75 ILCS 5/4-10. It includes an overview of
the Library’s past year’s finances and services. The financial figures in the report are subject to audit.

Approval of Disbursements:
The Library Board of Trustees approved the disbursements for the period of April 1-30, 2023 plus the

Addendum for the Meeting of May 17, 2023 in the amount of $333,143.05.
7. NEW BUSINESS
7.1 Recommendation, Re: Approval of Non-Resident Library Card Fee Effective May 1, 2023

Trustee Lynch moved and Trustee Patel seconded that the Library Board of Trustees approve the Non-
Resident Library card fee effective May 1, 2023. Motion approved.



AYES ... 6 Trustees Hudspeath, Leszczewicz, Rogers, Patel, Larimer and Lynch
Nays ..o 0
Absent............ Trustee Olson

Background information:
Public Law 92-0166 requires annual Board action and notification to the Library’s regional library system,

RAILS, for how the Library will be calculating non-resident card fees. Our Library uses the tax method. The fee
for non-resident privileges is calculated on the basis of the tax rate being applied to the equalized assessed
valuation of the applicant’s property — the same as the calculation for a resident for their 2022 property taxes.
This rate tends to change each year and requires annual Board approval. The fee for renters is equal to 15% of

the average monthly rent.

8. REPORT OF THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR

Background Information:
The Board was happy to see that the staff are pleased with the new sit-stand stations that were installed at

many of the staff work stations. The Director addressed a large FOIA request in regards to a former vendor of
the Library.

9. MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS

The Board was interested in the mobile DMV that was held in the Library’s Meeting Room. AS Manager Athens
Moreno had coordinated the program and stated that it was very successful. Following his inquiry, Trustee
Larimer and the Board were pleased to hear that the Library has not received any challenges to the collection.

10. ADJOURN
There being no further business to come before the Board of Library Trustees, Trustee Larimer moved and
Trustee Leszczewicz seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion approved. Meeting adjourned at 7:21

p.m.

June 21, 2023
Date approved Mansi Patel, Secretary for the Board of Library Trustees




\¢&

General

Carol Stream Public Library
Treasurer's Report
Month Ending May 31, 2023

BEGINNING
BALANCE CHANGE

$ 2,145713.55 $ 14,972.60

ENDING
BALANCE

$ 2,160,686.15

Warking Cash 52,261.64 175.32 52,436.96
FICA 82,516.19 (1,113.39) 81,402.80
IMRF 81.126.21 4,008.68 85,134.89
Liability Insurance 7,028.55 1,686.52 8,715.07
Audit 6,527.07 820.24 7,347.31
Capital Maintenance & Repair 1,647,908.06 5,5628.18 1,653,436.24
Building Renovation Loan 2,775.00 18,472.48 21,247.48

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 4,025,856.27 $ 44,550.63 $ 4,070,406.90

See attached for a schedule of cash and investments.

Justin Lynch, Board President

Nancy Olson, Board Treasurer

Susan Westgate, Library Director

5/31/23

5/31/23

5/31/23



Carol Stream Public Library
Treasurer's Report
Month Ending May 31, 2023

OLD SECOND BANK

OLD SECOND BANK

OLD SECOND BANK-MONEY MARKET

ILLINOIS FUNDS-PRIME FUND

PROPAY

ASPEN/PAYPAL

CASH BANK

PE

CHECKING

PAYROLL

INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT

ELECTRONIC

ELECTRONIC

CASH DRAWER

TOTAL

$ .

$

CURRENT
BALANCE

503,610.62

146,672.30

293,967.72

3,125,118.40

260.07

7.79

770.00

4,070,406.90

|



\oQ

CAROL STREAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

MAY 31,2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANT’S COMPILATION REPORT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Combined Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balances -
Modified Cash Basis - All Funds

Combined Statements of Revenues and Expenses —
Modified Cash Basis — All Funds

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Revenues and Expenses — Modified Cash Basis - By Fund

PAGE 1

EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT B

EXHIBIT C



CPAs and Advisors

“Accouniing, Tax, Assurance”

ATA... - 4/4

Accountant’s Compilation Report

To the Board of Trustees
Carol Stream Public Library
Carol Stream, Illinois

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of Carol Stream Public Library,
which comprise the combined statements of assets, liabilities and fund balances - modified cash basis —
all funds as of May 31, 2023 and April 30, 2023, and the related combined statements of revenues and
expenses - modified cash basis — all funds for the month of May 31, 2023, in accordance with the
modified cash basis of accounting and for determining that the modified cash basis of accounting is an
acceptable financial reporting framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance
with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were
we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information
provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on these financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting, which is
a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
These modified cash basis of accounting financial statements do not include capital assets or loans
payable. The effects of these departures from the modified cash basis of accounting have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures
were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the Library’s
assets, liabilities, fund balances, revenues, and expenses. Accordingly, the financial statements are not
designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary information contained in Exhibit C is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management. The supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not

audited or reviewed the supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor
provide any assurance on such information,

We are not independent with respect to Carol Stream Public Library.
ATA Group, LLP

June 7, 2023

1650 N. Arlington Heights Rd., Ste. 200, Arlington Heights, IL 60004 Phone: 847-870-0380 Fax: 847-870-0435 www.atagroupcpa.com



Carol Stream Public Library

Combined Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis - All Funds -

Exhibit A See Compilation Report

TOTAL
AS OF MAY 31, 2023 AS OF APR 30, 2023 (PP) CHANGE
ASSETS '
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10-1000 Library Fund Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-1006 Old Second General Checking 503,610.62 513,034.07 -9,423.45
10-1008 Old Second Payroll Account 146,672.30 76,259.70 70,412.60
10-1014 lllinois Funds-Prime 3,125,118.40 3,111,663.57 13,454.83
10-1024 Old Second Money Market Acct 293,967.72 323,001.54 -29,033.82
10-1025 ProPay 260.07 915.70 -655.63
10-1026 Cash Bank 770.00 770.00 0.00
10-1027 Aspen/Paypal 7.79 211.69 -203.90
10-1090 Allocated Cash-General Fund -1,909,720.75 -1,880,142.72 -29,578.03
Total 10-1000 Library Fund Cash 2,160,686.15 2,145,713.55 14,972.60
1190 Allocated Cash-Fund Balances
20-1090 Allocated Cash-Working Cash Fd. 52,436.96 52,261.64 175.32
30-1190 Allocated Cash-FICA Fund 81,402.80 82,516.19 -1,113.39
40-1090 Allocated Cash-IMRF Fund 85,134.89 81,126.21 4,008.68
50-1090 Allocated Cash-Liability Fund 8,715.07 7,028.55 1,686.52
60-1090 Allocated Cash-Audit Fund 7,347.31 6,527.07 820.24
70-1090 Allocated Cash-Capital R&M Fund 1,653,436.24 1,647,208.06 5,528.18
80-1090 Allocated Cash-Debt Service 21,247.48 2,775.00 18,472.48
Total 1190 Allocated Cash-Fund Balances 1,909,720.75 1,880,142.72 29,578.03
Total Bank Accounts $4,070,406.90 $4,025,856.27 $44,550.63
Total Current Assets $4,070,406.90 $4,025,856.27 $44,550.63
T T ) $4,070,406.9'0" § == = $4'025 ','856:2‘7 $44,556'.63
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Total Liabilities $0.00
Equity
23900 Beginning Fund Balances
10-2900 Fund Balance-General Fund 2,145,713.55 2,009,993.81 135,719.74
20-2900 Fund Balance-Working Cash 52,261.64 51,001.33 1,260.31
30-2900 Fund Balance-FICA Fund 82,516.19 94,437.66 -11,921.47
40-2900 Fund Balance-IMRF Fund 81,126.21 96,867.26 -15,741.05
50-2900 Fund Balance-Liability 7,028.55 12,750.82 -5,722.27
60-2900 Fund Balance-Audit 6,527.07 6,827.41 -300.34
70-2900 Fund Balance-Capital R&M 1,647,908.06 1,593,709.55 54,198.51
80-2900 Fund Balance-Debt Service 2,775.00 3,536.59 -761.59
Total 2900 Beginning Fund Balances 4,025,856.27 3,869,124.43 156,731.84
32000 Unrestricted Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 44,550.63 156,731.84 -112,181.21

172



Carol Stream Public Library
Combined Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis - All Funds -
Exhibit A See Compilation Report
o TOTAL
AS OF MAY 31, 2023 AS OF APR 30, 2023 (PP) CHANGE
Total Equity ' $4,070,406.90 $4,025,856.27  $44,550.63
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $4,070,406.90 $4,025,856.27 $44,550.63

212



Carol Stream Public Library
Combined Statements of Revenues and Expenses

Modified Cash Basis - All Funds

Exhibit B - See Accountant's Compilations Report

Income
3000 Property Taxes
3001 Property Tax Current

3002 Property Taxes Non-Current

Total 3000 Property Taxes
3100 PPR Taxes
3200 Interest Income

3201 Interest Income Taxes

3202 Interest Income Investments

Total 3200 Interest Income
3300 Patron Payments
3301 Fines & Fees
3302 Public Copy Payments
3303 Non-Resident Card Fees
3304 Sale ltems
Total 3300 Patron Payments
3400 Donations
3500 Developer Contributions
3600 RBP/ILL Reimbursements
3700 Grants
3701 Per Capita Grants
3702 Other Grants/Awards
Total 3700 Grants
3800 Other Income
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expenses
5100 Salaries
5101 Exempt Staff Salaries

5102 Non-Exempt Staff Salaries

5103 Custodial Salaries
5105 Professional Education
5106 Membership
5107 Life Insurance
5108 Health Insurance
5109 Benefits, other
5110 Trustee Development
Total 5100 Salaries
5200 Plant Maint.
5201 Supplies
5202 Maintenance/Repair

5203 Maintenance Contracts

May-23  Annual Budget % of Budget
300,985.19 3,804,461.00 7.91%
1,000.00 0.00%
300,985.19 3,805,461.00 7.91%
14,311.60 86,500.00 16.55%
500.00 0.00%
13,505.41 35,100.00 38.48%
13,505.41 35,600.00 37.94%
329.12 6,000.00 5.49%
§72.88 7,000.00 12.47%
266.39 2,500.00 10.66%
500.00 0.00%
1,468.39 16,000.00 9.18%
247.46 5,000.00 4.95%
500.00 0.00%
0.00 500.00 0.00%
58,800.00 0.00%
1,000.00 0.00%
0.00 59,800.00 0.00%
90.60 3,000.00 3.02%
330,608.65 4,012,361.00 8.24%
330,608.65 4,012,361.00 8.24%
47,532.64 630,000.00 7.54%
98,481.43 1,385,000.00 7.11%
6,268.77 92,000.00 6.81%
689.59 15,000.00 4.60%
332.50 6,000.00 5.54%
76.72 1,500.00 5.11%
17.606.98 250,000.00 7.04%
110.24 2,750.00 4.01%
21.01 3,500.00 0.60%
171,119.88 2,385,750.00 717%
1,262.56 13,500.00 9.35%
10,000.00 0.00%
4,376.00 54,250.00 8.07%



Carol Stream Public Library
Combined Statements of Revenues and Expenses

Modified Cash Basis - All Funds

Exhibit B - See Accountant's Compilations Report

May-23 Annual Budget % of Budget
5204 Landscape Maintenance/Snow Remo 1,049.56 16,000.00 6.56%
5205 Furniture/Equipment 469.10 4,300.00 10.91%
5206 Electric-Comm Edison 3,549.37 52,000.00 6.83%
5207 Water/Sewer 179.94 6,000.00 3.00%
5208 Insurance (Property) 11,000.00 0.00%
Total 5200 Plant Maint. 10,886.53 167,050.00 6.52%
5300 Business Exp.
5301 Postage 2,000.00 0.00%
5302 Office & Equipment Supplies 828.72 7,500.00 11.05%
5303 Printing 2,500.00 0.00%
5304 Equipment Leasing 2,395.38 17,000.00 14.09%
5305 Mileage Reimbursement 53.82 1,000.00 5.38%
5306 Legal Notices 600.00 0.00%
5308 Business Phone 418.66 5,500.00 7.61%
5309 Accounting Service 1,150.00 14,500.00 7.93%
5310 Material Recovery Fees 98.50 1,200.00 8.21%
5311 Payroll Service 237.78 8,000.00 2.97%
5312 Attorney Fees 5,000.00 0.00%
5314 Other Consultants 10,000.00 0.00%
5315 Other Expenditures 949.20 6,000.00 15.82%
5317 Bank & Credit Card Fees 8.42 100.00 8.42%
5319 Security Service 0.00 14,000.00 0.00%
5320 Donation Recd Expense 5,000.00 0.00%
5321 Human Resources 2,787.20 14,000.00 19.91%
Total 5300 Business Exp. 8,927.68 113,900.00 7.84%
5400 Automat. & Dept. Oper,
5401 Automation Hardware 1,025.00 7,000.00 14.64%
5402 ISP and Web page hosting 199.99 14,500.00 1.38%
5403 Computer Software 5,429.65 12,500.00 43.44%
5404 Tech Support & Repair 8,961.70 25,000.00 35.85%
5405 Technical Services Supplies 4,000.00 0.00%
5406 Circulation Supplies 4,000.00 0.00%
5408 Tech Serv Online Resources 14,500.00 0.00%
5409 RBP/ILL Expenses 500.00 0.00%
5410 SWAN Consortium 47,000.00 0.00%
5411 Village IT Services 17,169.88 103,000.00 16.67%
Total 5400 Automat. & Dept. Oper. 32,786.22 232,000.00 14.13%
5500 Services
5501 Youth Services Programs 3,764.22 33,500.00 11.24%
5503 Adult/Teen Programs 3,897.23 26,500.00 14.71%
5505 Library Newsletter 40,000.00 0.00%
5509 Library Publicity and Promotion 4,325.78 22,000.00 19.66%



Carol Stream Public Library

Combined Statements of Revenues and Expenses

Modified Cash Basis - All Funds

Exhibit B - See Accountant’'s Compilations Report

Total 5500 Services
5600 Collection
5601 Youth Services Books
5606 Youth Services Media
5630 Adult Books
5634 Online Resources
5635 Magazines & Newspapers
5637 Adult Media
5651 Digital Media
5652 Grant/Award Expense
Total 5600 Collection
6600 Payroll Expenses
6610 FICA Expense
6620 lllinois Municipal Retirement F
Total 6600 Payroll Expenses
6900 Operating Xfers In (Out)
6920 Working Cash Fund
Total 6900 Operating Xfers In (Out)
7101 Liability Insurance
7102 Risk Management expense
7103 Unemployment Compensation Insur
7201 Audit Expense
7400 Capital Expenditures
7401 Furniture
7402 Parking Lot Repair
7403 Building Repair
7404 Landscape
7405 Memorials
7406 Other Capital Expenditures
Total 7400 Capital Expenditures
7500 Special Capital Projects
7503 Front Entrance Outdoor Renovati
7504 Capitalv Rgplacement Study
7506 Ofﬁé;&"Staff Room Door Wraps
7507 Automation Equipment
7509 Security Upgrades
Total 7500 Special Capital Projects
8000 Debt Repayment Expense
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Net Income

May-23 Annual Budget % of Budget
11,987.23 122,000.00 9.83%
55,000.00 0.00%
98.30 18,300.00 0.54%
983.16 72,000.00 1.37%
20,000.00 0.00%
6,283.29 13,000.00 48.33%
1,099.51 35,000.00 3.14%
11,759.02 120,000.00 9.80%
5,965.42 58,800.00 10.15%
26,188.70 392,100.00 6.68%
11,312.83 160,000.00 7.07%
12,458.95 205,000.00 6.08%
23,771.78 365,000.00 6.51%
100.00 0.00%
0.00 100.00 0.00%
22,250.00 0.00%
390.00 4,750.00 8.21%
3,000.00 0.00%
13,000.00 0.00%
10,000.00 0.00%
15,000.00 0.00%
50,000.00 0.00%
50,000.00 0.00%
1,000.00 0.00%
50,000.00 0.00%
0.00 176,000.00 0.00%
250,000.00 0.00%
15,000.00 0.00%
10,000.00 0.00%
30,000.00 0.00%
8,000.00 0.00%
0.00 313,000.00 0.00%
234,461.00 0.00%
286,058.02 4,544,361.00 6.29%
44,550.63 -532,000.00 8.37%
44,550.63 -532,000.00 -8.37%




25°989'L

25°989'L

89'800'%

89°800'% 6EELLL- 6E'ELLl ZE'SLL Ze'SLL 09°ZL6'vL 09'2.6'V1
z5'989°L 75°989'L 89'800'% 29°800't BEELLL- 6EELL L ze'sil CESLL 09°Z.6'v1 09'C7.6'7)
00°06¢ 00°06¢ 56'85Y°ZL 56°85¥°T1 €8°ZLE'LL £8°ZLELL 00°0 00°0 . $2°968'19Z vZ'968°19C
00'06¢ 0006
56'851'ClL S6°85P'Z) €8°71E'LL €8°CLE'LL
0.°881'92 0.'881'9¢
€2°/86'LE £2°/86°L1
22°982'2¢ 22'98L'2E
89°.26'8 89°/26'8
£5°988°04 £5°988'01
88'6L1'LLL 88'6L1L'LLL
25°920°C 26'920' €9°29¥%'91 £9°29'9L vP'661L01 yy'661°01 Ze'SLL 2621 78'898°942 #8'898'9.2
76'920'T z5'9.0'c £€9°L9%'91 €9'29v'9L 66101 ¥ 661'01 ze'sll g6l 8'898'9.2 $2°898'9.Z
0906 09'06
] FA 24 1 A4
6£'89%°| 6£°89Y'L
8G'eC 85°'¢C SL'cie Sl'cic 18942 1892 Ce'SLL 2eGLL 918612 91°861°2
09°LLEYL 09'LLE YL
$6'250'2 6'250'2 8b'G61'0L ev's6l'9l £9°226'6 £9°226'6 £9°765'¢ST £9°255'€6¢
(aia) £20Z Ae (@1n) £20Z Aen {arn) £20Z fepw {aln) £207 Aepw (@1A) £20Z Aen
£20Z Aepy £207 Aely £202 Aep £20Z Aepy £202 Aely
pund Ajljiqer-os pund J4NI-0f pund vold-0¢ pung yse) Buiopm-0Z pung [e1ausn-g}

S\

yodey uone|idwio) s Juejunoddy a9g - 9 IGIyxg
ptung Ag - siseg yseD payipoly - Sosuadxg pue Ssnusaay
uoneuwuoyu| fiejuawajddng
Kieaqi oljqnd wealyg joen

awoou| 19N
awoou] BugessdQ 19N
sasuadx3y [ejol

asuadxa juswabeue 3siy ZolL

sosuadxg jjothed ppog
uonas||ol 0095
S3IIAIIG 0055
11edg jdaq g jewoiny poys
‘dxg ssauisng 00ES
JUIBK Jue|d 0025
saleeg 0016

sosuadxy

1joud ssoig

alwoau| |ejo L
aswodu| J80 008E
suopeuoq 00y
sjuswAhed uoned 00ge
alooUu| 1sa193U| 00ZE
saxel Hdd 00LE
soxe) Apadoid 000€

awoouj|



£9°0S5'vy £9°055'v¥ 8y'ZTiv'8) 8y ZLp'8l 81°825'S 81'825'G ¥2'028 2'0Z8
£9°0SS ¥ €9°085 7y erTiv'8l ayzLy'sl 81'8ZS'S 81°'825°S ¥Z'0Z8 A ZAMA
20°850°982 20°BS0'98Z 000 000 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0
00°06€ 00°06¢

82'111'€2 8L'LLL'ET

0.°881'92 0.'881°9C

£7°286'}1 £7°286'L1

22°982'2¢ 22°982'z¢E

89'/Z6'S 89°226'8

£5°988'04 £6988°0L
‘8EBLLLLL 88'6LLLLL

$9°809'0€E 59'809°08E WTLY'SL 8Y'ZLY'SL 81°825'S 81°825'S ¥Z'0Z8 vz'0z8
$9°809'0£€ §9°909°08€ WTLY'8L 8Y°ZLY'8L 81'828's 81°8Z5'G vZ'028 yT'028
09°06 09°06

ov'LvT oY’ LYT

6£'89%'L 6£°890'L

L¥'605'EL L¥'GOG €l Le'6 LE'6 81°8¢5's 81’826’ 06°L2 06'tle
09'LLE'Y) 09°LLE YL

61°686'00€ 61°686'00€ L1'e9r'8l LL'E9v'8l y£'86.L vE'86L

{aw £20Z Ae (@1A) £20Z Ae (aLn £20Z Aen {a1a) €20z Aen
£207 Aep £20Z Ael £20zZ Key £202 Ae
IViOL 201A19 1990-08 pung Jredey '@ Julely jeynded-pL pung 3pny-09

Hoday uolejidwo) s,)UBjuNoIdY 2as - J JqIYx3
pung Ag - siseg ysed payipo\ - sasuadxg pue sanusaaay

uvonewJoju) Aejusawsajddng
Aieaqi o1iqnd weans |oie)

awoauj joN
swoou| BunesadQ 19N
sosuadx3 |ejo]

asuadxa juawsbeuey ¥siy Z0LL

sasuadx3 |joiked 0099
uoiol||od 009s
S801A188 00SS
“1adg ydaq 3 Jewoliny gops
'dx3 ssauisng 00£S
JUIBN JuRld D025
salsejes 001S

sasuadxy

}joid SS0I5

awoaui [ejo)
duodu| 1Yo 008
suoieuoq 00ve
sjustuAed uoned 00cs
3wW0aU] }S3433U} 00ZE
saxel ddd 00LE
saxe] Apadoad 000€

awoou)



Jeadde jjim U0 MBU B ‘DuUl] U0 uRY) 340U PIBU NOA JT "9DIALIS 10) SIORIJUOD Aleiql] ANOA YIYM Hym (sat)Areaql) ayi jo (s)sweu |eBia)] ||n) 2Y] apinoad aseald

SDDIAIDS 404 uum..u:ou_

£S921A13S A1e4qi) 4NCA 71V SAIADIY 03 Aleaql] JOUIOUE YIIM JDB4JU0D Ade1q] JNOA s90Q 6T'T

eAieaqu ooyds pue dqnd paurquiod g Areaqy uiew 243 ST 8T°T

‘a1ay Jamsue pajepdn ay) 423uad uay) ‘pabueyd sey adAy Atelqr 2yl T qL1°T|

abelin

Aleaqi) jo 2dA) eLT°T|

‘adAy Adeaqi) 2yl 3noge uojewojul pajysanbal ayj opiaosd ased|d

uonew.ojur Ateaqn|

bao-Aleiqijso@aiebisoms

lIew-3 5,40309.1Q Ase4qr1 9T°1|

do1paa1q Adeaqiy

L ST'T|

2jebisap uesnsg

aweN $1°T|

*10303.41p Adeiql] @Y) JO SSIIppe [lew-2 pue a3 ‘Dweu {|nj 2y) 133U asea|d

uonew.lojug s,41032341g Ateaqn)|

Bao-AseaquIso-mmm/ fidy

aIsqeMm ET'T|

‘alay Jamsue pajepdn ay3 193ua uay) ‘pebueyd sey Jaquinu xej 3yl JI qzT't

0 12quInN Xvd AJeiqr] ezTT

342y Jamsue pajepdn ayj 193us usyj) ‘pebueyd sey Jaqunu duoyds|el Y3 JI qII’T

S5Z0E590€9 29T s1d] Jequiny suoydejel Aseaqr TT T |
3434 Jamsue pajepdn ay) 433ud udy) ‘pabueyd sey spod diz buinew s, AiPe) 3yl JI 9T T

88109 o - [6ST S1d] d1Z bulen eo1't

weans [ole)|

"asay Jamsue pajepdn o) J23u2 uay] ‘pabueyd sey A3 Buljiew s Ajde) 3yl JI 46'T
[8sT 51d] AuD Butjiew e6't

*2J4a1 Jamsue pajepdn ayy J2ua uay) ‘pabueyd sey ssaippe Bujjew s A3)9e) 243 JT 98°T |

aauqg eyiemelH 919

[£5T1 $1d] s54ppy Buiien eg't

219y Jomsur pajepdn ayj Ja3us uayy ‘pabueyd sey apod diz s Apde) ou3 3T 9L°T

88109

[SST 51d] diz Apoey es°t

‘a1ay Jamsue paepdn ay3 Je3us uayy ‘pabueyd sey Ao s Aqi0ey 8yl 31 q9°T

weans [oJe)

. [pST S1d] A3D Ajoey eg'g

‘alay Jamsue pajepdn ay3 123U uay) ‘pabuey> sey ssaippe 392435 s,A31108) 943 JI 9S°T

aALIQ eyremely 919/

[€5T $1d] ssa4ppv 199435 Ajj1oed BG°T

343y Jamsue pajepdn oy3 193U uayy ‘pabueyd sey aweu s,Aedqll 343 4T abr'T

B ~ Aueaqry 2y1qnd weans [oled [ZST S1d] A1e1qi jo swep 2637 ep'T

- z00 - ~ [00zs14]03s $254 A48T
- o 820011 [00£ $7d ‘051 $1d] A1 $2S4 BE'T

00 [10Z S1d ‘IST S1d] # youeag 1s1 7't

9800€ [T0Z $1d ‘TST S1d] # [043u0D IST T'T |

*AdAIns 241 Jo 2Ul] }XDU DY) U0 papiroid xoq SY3 ul LoIIRWIOJUE PI3Da.110D 3y} J93ud ‘pajepdn aq 0) spazu

uonew.aojul Jy *paj3-a4d st U0IFIBS SIY) Ul Uon WOl 2Y) Jo Ajldofew ayl "(aj1qounjooq 40 Youedq ‘Adeiqi] [_IIUDD B IDYIDUM ‘UoneI0] B S) 39130 ue) 3@Ano
auo ueyy asow 3aey Aew }1 10 }IP[IN0 BBUIS B aARY Arw Aanud danealsiujwpe 3y] ‘uoidipsuin( jesoj e jo uonjejndod ayj 0} 931A43s Aleaqi] d1ygnd 2piaold 0} me)
2)e]s 10 |ed0) J2pun paysijqelsa Ajjebal s jey; Aouabe ayj se pauyap si AUz ARENRSIUIUPY,, "AIIU3 2ARRIISIUIIPE 31} JNOGE UOIJBWIOLUI SI UOIIIDS SIYL

(T€'T - T'T) NOILVDI4ILINAQ]

dv1dI

_ A¥VYEI1 2I19Nd WYIULS 10UVD
€202  (YV1dI) 140d3Y TYNNNY AYYHEI1 2179Nd SIONITII



uonesoT|

~um:m:u .w._w.._._wz.m:mkun_un_: Hwonm._n_“:I
3WeU |BID1JJ0 Ue SIY} SEM IE°T ay3 493ud uay) ‘pabueyd sey aweu |eb3] 5,323N0 2y} JI €'z SweN |e6aT] IGOunjoog 40 Youelg e z|

4 _ PWeN 313]3NQ0 IIAISS]

| o B _ m?.m..n_._ 100Yas pue 2HqNd PAUIGUIOD € SLIRAGN YouRlq 243 40 AuR BuY BZ'T
_ ——— o_ [0TZ S1d] seMeAq)| Youelq Jo 4aqiunu [e3oL qT°Z
. N o [ZT£ S7d 8 TTZ Sd] Sa)1qouj0oq jo Jaquinu |e10) BT°Z

‘pappe aq ued }I jeyj os (rob'sospdbianqgd
‘89T T~S84-£1Z) bang jed jpejuod aseajd ‘eg 'z uonsanb ul pajsij dweu s31 235 JoU Op pue IIqOW00q 10 duelq e dAeY hod I "Jels Aleaqr] ajels
Aq Aaaans s1yjy o3 pappe 2q AJuo ued suoned>o *Aledqi] 1noA Jo (SajIqounjooq ‘saydurdq ‘sjedjuad) SI3)IN0 3I1A4I3S BY] Inoqe uonewiosul siayeh uoioas siyL

_ (97°2 - 1°2) S1311N0 IDIANIS|

SBA| [€02 s1d] ¢uonuysp Aieaqi) agnd $3S4 3Y3 Jo elaID Y3 TV 192w Aseaq) d1ignd siy) se0Q TE'T

SOA éspuny oiignd yiim jied ug 1o sjoym uj pajsoddns Adeaql) siyy s QgL

[ mm>__ éDINP3YDS pue ‘Jyeis ‘uoi3ra])od e yans Hoddns 03 Alessadou saijiae) ay) aaey Adeaql] ayy saoQ 67'T
SaA £211qnd 343 0] D|GEIEAE 4B §3£]S DY) JO SIIIALDS YIIYM Ul IINPOYDS paysi|qels? ue aaey Aleaqr) siyl saog 8T'T

7 N mm>. édels pied aaey Aleaqi siyy s@oa £LZ°T
7 soA , ijoasayy
uopeulquod e 10 ‘sjeajew Aleaqif 4a4jo 40 pajund j0 uondaljod paziueblio ue aaey Aseaql) siyy seog 9Z'1

*spuny s1qnd Yyaim ied ul Jo ajoym ui payoddns s °g

pue {3|npayds pue ‘J3e3s ‘uci3||od B yons joddns 03 Alessadau sandey 3yl b

Hilqnd 3y} 03 d|jiBAR 3iE JJBIS B JO SIIAIDS YIIYM Ul S|NPSYIS PaysIqeIsa uy 's

{Jjeys pied 'z

{Jo@ia2Y] uoijeUIqWOD B J0 ‘S|elid)ew Alelqi] 49Y)o 10 pajulld jo uono3||od paziueblio uy 'Y

:BuIMo|jo) 3Y] 3Sed| 1B SaPIAcId jey] pue ‘uoibad 10 ‘32153SIP ‘AJUNIIOD B 3AJ3S 0) suone|nbad

10 smej Buljqeud a3els Jopun paysiqeiss sijeyy Ajius ue sp Aaedaqi) dlqnd e ‘Asaing Aledqi olignd ,S32IAIDS AJRIqIT PUB WUNJISNW JO 31N3IISUT Y3 03 Buipioddy

_ edI) Aleaqiq d1qnd jelapay

[ 249y Jamsue paiepdn 2} 483ua uay) ‘pabueyd sey wolsAs s,Aleiql ayy qunlmN.ﬁ_
STIVY EWA)sAs Alelqy] SIOWIT 3By JO 13D © AJJua1and st Aleaql) siyl esz x|

- abueyd uone|ndod jeba| Jo uoneIUSWND0g UMN:_“_

*349Y Jomsue pajepdn ay3 123us uayj ‘abueyd qy9H31 B pey sey aseq xe3 ay3 uy) buipisas voneyndod ayy 31 9ET'T
rS8'6E N [80Z $1d] (34nby snsuad |e1apay |10 ISAIR| 3Y] ISN)) 3seq xe) ul bulpisas uopendod e£Z'T |
ON [s0Z s1d] éte2aA 3sed ay) Bunnp 26ueyyd saliepunoq ease 931A49s [eba)] 5,A313ua aAnResIvIWpe 2Y) pIg BZZ'T

249y Jamsue paiepdn ayj 493ua uay) ‘pabueyd sey AJunod s,AIUD SAjRIISIUUPE DY) JT n_.nN:n.
abedng| (191 351d] Pa1ed0| s Anua sAnensiulwpe au3 UdIYM Ul AJunod e1z'T |

‘Aieaqiq 931e3s SIouljiI 923

0} UoneIILISA [RI1D1)J0 JIwgns }snw noA ‘abueyd uone|ndod e pey sey Adeaqil] InoA JI "ASAINS 943 JO SUlf }XBU DY) UO th.>o._n xX0q 3ay3} ul uonjewriojul pajepdn
Y} 49jua asea|d ‘1291100U) SI uo_WIOJUl U] JI *PY|14-24d 39 [|Im UOIJIBS SIYF Ul UONBWIOJUL 3]} JO }SOW "SBIJE 3DIAIDS AlRi(i] JO SDIIEPUNOG 40 S3IWI| 4] 0}
sabueyd Aue 10 221A49s Aleiq) JO SUOISUDIXD AUk 0] Sk Judwalels e apiaodd 03 [(Z)(e)59-0€/9T SOTI SZ (S)OT-¥/G $OTI S£] @23nje3s Aq pasinbaa ase saueaqn

UOEW.IOJUT SARIRAISILIWPY]

| | :Upim Joe1ju00 nok Aleiq)| o eweu ebe

:saurIql] BujoRiUOD JO Jaquin|

'x0q 3s41j DY} Ul PAUIJUI UIAQ SeY IXI} IdUO



610 Aieaqiso@iebisams $Sa.ppy lew-3 h.n_

- xeq oN T- o B 13quINN XVd 9'€|

SS/Z0-£59-0€9 poday Bupedald uosiag Jo Jaqunn suoydsisl '€

aebisap uesns yodal [enuue spy3 Gupedasd uosiad jo sweN p°g |

B z1 o AEOA [€2S1) SIY1 Ul SYIUOW JO JIqUIAN £°E
£20Z/0€/0 [£0Z s1d] (4eaA/pp/ww) Bleq pu3 JedA [eISid T'E |

- Nmoﬂ\SquT - - [90z 51d] (4e94/pp/ww) 23eq HRIS 4EIA [E35Hd T°E

‘poriad Yyyuow (ZT) 2Ajam] B uel)] ssa| J0 2J0W JIA0D 0] SpPaau Jodas anoA jey) uesw Aew siy) ‘porrad ysaje] ayy unnp
JeaA |easyy mau e 0] paydIMs Aleaqi] JNOA JT “JBDA |edsi) JU41nd JSOW INOA JO Pud 243 YBnosyy Hvid] SNOIAdLd 24} JO PUa 2U) WO dWI) 2Y] JOA0D PINOYS
poitad juodaa ay) 34o0dad ay3 Buriedasd uosaad ayj) 10j UCIIRULICIU] IDEIUOD PUR ILWEBU 3] Pue Jiodad [enuue siyl Aq p249A0d poliad awi) 2y} 123U Iasea|d

(£'€ - 1°€) viva L30d3d TVNNNVY|

0 o| 809'262| (45 88S'E| ["1d WVIALS 10UVD
61 [v14 s1d] 2uqnd| |
_ 6T-AIAOD 1@2pano [€£1£ S1d] 3213n0 3dIA4aS
au>oUvMuu_w=q_.m_ ww._h._m“_w:_www_ 01 n@ PeSO[D 1[N0 UE| By} Ul SYSIA/SoUBpUIE wu:_wwwmom__ﬁwwmww _.WMN wm_%muw__w”w_ S1U3 10) YYIA Y3d Sinoy| uoneso
uESHEom u.o ...wnE:z o1'Z SHOaM JO J3qUWINN ST°T |enuue |ejol +1°T ISy9M 30 J2GWINU |RIOL £T'T 921A49s DIqnd jejol 7T N_

| 20UBPUIY pue SINOH|

_. sq]
_ |_ - 8SE'8Z/ [T'd WYIHULS TOUVYD
: - 243y
Hodat jenuue snoiaadd ayjy 0y patedwod se J1odosd [enuue S|y} 10y 1omsue pajepdn ayj 193ue uayy ‘pabueyd [11£ 51d]l N0 uoneso

abejoo} aisenbs uj asueliea/abueyd ay) 103 uosead ayj IjedIpul ITTZ jo abejoo4 aienbs mﬁﬂ.N_

sel abejooy atenbs s Ajpde) a2yl JI q11'C

_ 1994 a._m:cm_

| S5£08590£9| abednd| [7d Wv3u1s T0uV9)|
7 249y Jamsue pajepdn a3 19jua uayy [soz ‘249Y Jomsue pajepdn 3y 123U _Koni
‘paBueyd sey Jaquinu auoyd s,3313N0 ay3 JI 40T°Z| S1d] suoydsja) eT'Z| uayl ‘pabueyd sey AJunod s,3913nN0 3y} JI q6°Z| S1d] Aunod e6'z

uonesoT

_ 2uoyd g >u::ouf

88109| | WV3¥1S10¥VYD ["Td WY3HLS 108VD
*a49y 1amsue pajepdn ayj [s0Z s1d] ‘a42y Jomsue pajepdn ayy _”won_ | I
| d@3ua uayy ‘pabueyd sey apod diz 5,393N0 3Y} JI q8°T| apo) diz eg'z| Jl9jud uay) ‘pabueyd sey A)D s,3913N0 BY3 JT 9| S1d] AnD es'zl| w |._
4 SS3.1ppY|
_ - ] IATYA YHIVMVIH 919] [1'd AYIHLS 10UV
[ éabueyd 242y Jamsue {e0z! | I
_ uonedo| jeaisAyd e siyl sepm 29°Z|  pIlepdn 3Y) 193ud UdY] ‘pabueyd sey SsIIppe 199415 S,39[AN0 O3 JI q9°Z| S1d] SSI4pPY 1@341S BY°T _ nesoT|
_ SS3.IppY uow‘_um_
” - 009800€ B B B - 9800€ “T'd WVIHLS T0dVD|
_ [T0Z S1d) # Yyoueug 1SI §°2 ~ [10£ S1d] # 1013u0D TSI ' uoeso|

_ 1aquinN |013u0) S]]

ANVYEI1 OT19Nd WYIYLS 108V [7d AvIaLs 10dV9)|




UoI3EIUDINIOP)

| @6enbue| jolleq wNpUIIRY /¥

(4e2A /pp/ww)
21eQ 2A103 9°b

épajied
10 passed §'v

(4eah/pp/ww)

21e@ WNPUIDRY b b

¢2dA) wnpuaJtajad
243 sem jeym ‘1Yo JI m.v_

adAl wnpusiajey Z'd 7

S WNpua.13}Yy|

abenbue| jo|jeq wNpuai3jay /¥

uoljejUSWNIOP

(4e2A /pp/ww)
3jeq 2AI02H3 9'p|

épajied
10 passed S'v

Ijeq wnpualaydy v

(1edA/pp /ww)

¢adA) wnpuaiayal
ayj sem jeym ‘44310 J1 €'¢

adAl wnpualdidy Tv |

_

_

¥ Wwnpualajay|

abenbue) jo|jeq wnNpusialay £y

uoneusWNIop)

(4eaA/pp/ww)
21eg SAIPOHI 9P

épajied
40 passed S'v

9jeQ WNpuUdIadY b'b

(1eaA/pp/ww)

éadAy wnpuassysd
ay3 sem jeym ‘43410 )1 €|

adAl wnpualajay v

€ Wnpua.iajay|

uonejuswWnNIop

abenbue] Jo|leq wnNpuaJaiay /'

|
(1eaA/pp/ww))|
218Q 2A19213 9°'p|

ipajed
10 passed S§'p

9jeg WNpualayay b'b

(4224 /pp/wwi)

$9dA) wnpualayad

2y} sem jeym Jaylo 41 €Y

|
adAL WNpuai3RY TP

|

T WNpua.ajay|

|

| sbenBuej jJ0||eq WNPUBIDIDY 2P

uo13BIUSWNIOP)

(1eaA/pp/ww)
ajeq aAndax3 9

épajed
10 passed S'v

21eQ WINPURIARY bV

(1ead/pp/ww)

iadA) wnpusiayal

Y3 sem jeym Y0 JI £°F

2dAl wnpuaidiay TP

B} |

T WNpua.iajay|

oN|

ipoliad Bupaodal JesA [eas)y oyl Bulinp wnpuatayal e uj pasjoaul Alesrq|] JnoA sep nﬂ._v_

"2SBAIOU] XB) QJuaysiiqe)se 3o13SIp ‘anss] puoq eJe sejdwex3 ‘mej uol3dd)s |es2udb ay3 Jepun plaY UoID[ Uk B SID}0A 3} 0] pRjuIqgns
aq uonsanb e seuinbas wnpuaisyel v ‘poltad J10doa JeaA jedsy ay) Bulinp ul paasjoaul sem Aldeaql] ay) epuasajas Aue Buipiebal uonewlojut 493U ased|d

(£ - T'¥) VANTUIITY|




11

s ZT°S|

weaas jole)

A ITS

Bujadspiod SHET

SS2UpPPY PWOH OT'S

wod'ooyeA@yaui|aaisnt)

sseIppy llew-3 6'S

09vS-+99-0€9

laquinN suoydalel 8°'S

ST0Z/S0

(1234 /wiwl) spu3l wiaj JudsdId £°S

uspISald

UoI3IsOd 9=lsnil 9°'S

YauA uiysng

[WEN §°9

Jaquaw paiyl

88109 3pod diZ £T'S|
L s11s 1S
wieaJls j0ie) A T1T'S

192418 oyep] PEOT

SSaIppy 2WoH 01'S

wod'[lewbPisueasisniy

sS21ppy Hew-3 6'S

6EVT-16L-LT8

Jaquiny auoydaja) 8'S

S20Z/S0 (4eah /W) spu3z wd | JuUISaId £°S
Aie3R103g uoilisod 293sni] 9°5
123ed Isuep| sweN §'S|
12qudW puodag|
88109 opod diz £1'S|
11 21€18 ZTT'S|

weaas [o4e) Ay TS

JALIQ pa0jpog 8SOT

SS2.ppY SWOH 0T'S

wod‘jlewbBpyieadspnyadisnyy

S52.ppy hew-3 6°S

€Z6L-ES9-0E9

13quinN 2uoydaje)l g's

£702/S0

(422A /wiw) spug wi9) Jusdid £L'S

130

uonisod asniL 9's

yieadspnH >._m_>__

T JWeN §°S

Joquion um.__u__

SO

ay3 pue ‘pazjuebio ‘paysijqeisa Ajjeba| sj pieod JuUa.LInd 343 JBY} SISINE SIAIShIY JO paroq Aseaql diqnd syl €°§

‘pasidxaun jje 34e $2233sN4) Aleidl] 103 93140 JO SILLID)

uiejdxe aseald 9z°s

$1B3S pPJeoq JUEdEA JO J3QUWINU [RI0) Z°S

A

$)E25 pleoq Jo J2qunu [R10) 1°S

‘9|ge(IRAR UOIIRWIOIU JUIIIND JSow ayj Jloday

*ajep uoneidxa wiia3 pue uonisod 233snJ} ‘sweu Jaquiaw pieoq ayjy s 3sanbaas uodn

asealad [Im Aseaqi 93e)S sioullil ayj jey) uonewlojul Ajuo @yl dijgnd ayj 03 paseajat aq LON Him pue 3dwaxs yIOd S! uonewdojul buiAyiuap: jeuosstad ||y

‘utejdxa aseajd ‘SaIDURIRA d4e B43Y] JT *Ojep uoneHdXD WIS} pUR ‘SSIIPPE WOoY ‘SSIUPPE Iew-2 ‘Jaquinu suoyda|d)
‘uonisod ‘aweu Buipnjul {uonEWICU] I2UIBW PIROG JUBLIND DPIACId 03 2NS 2@ *SIITULRIEA JO J2GUINU 3] PUR S1EIS pieoq JO Jaquinu ay] Jodal aseald

(ET°S - 1T°S) QAUVOEL AHVULGIT LNIHAUND|

I




11

wead1s jole)

aes TS|

A 118

‘1] paqiapunyl 889

SS2IppPpyY 2WOoH OT1°'S

wod'ilewb@Arueuraalisnay’|dsd

SS24ppy llEW-] 6'§

P¥6£-00Z-0€9

Jaquinp suoydael 8's

ST0ZT/S0

(1e2A/wiw) spu3l wJaa)] Juasald L'S

BPyI0

uonisod 223jsnd| 9°'g

uosjo Aduen

SWIEeN §°§

J2quiaW YluaA3Ss|

88109 spod diz £1°5
I T °a1ms Z1's
o weans [04ed) A 1TS

[ueT a41YSHI0A S89€T

SS2IPPY SWOH 0T1'S

wos* lewb@zd1Ma2z2259|22)S N4

SS2IPPY lIeWw-3 6°S |

8E98-ZE£S-0€9

saquiny suoydalel 8'sg|

£20Z/50

(4eoA /ww) spu3z wid ] JUISAId £°S

42430

uonisod ?23sn4] 9°g

ZD1M3Z02597 ede]

PweN §°s

JaquiBwl YixIs|

. 88109 9poD diZ £1°5
— 1 IS TI'S
wealdys [oled A T1°S)|

34D MaIAjIRd SSOT

SS3JPPY SWOH 01°S|

wod jlewbpsiaboiaajsna)

SS24ppY Jiet-3 6°S

v987-68S-DE9

JaquinN auoydalal 8

£20T/S0 (1ea2A /ww) spul wiay Juasald £°S
Jaunseau]| uoI}Isod @SN 9°g
S$1960Y Wil awenN S'S
Joquidw ypid

88109 apo) dIZz £1°S

1 Ije1s Zr's

weau3s (04e) And 118

|241D ojeynd TEL

SS24ppPY SWOH 0T°G |

IBUtIsedwoddIawlie]aa3snd)

SSIUPPY jlew-3 6°S |

C8PT-948-0€9

Jaquiny suoydsPl 8°'s

STOT/S0

(1ead /ww) spug wJia}] Juasadid 'S

JUSPISD4d-adIA

uUDI3ISOd 233sN4| 9°G

Jawile] piaeq

aweN §'§

Jaquaw y3inog|

88109|

apo) diz £1°s |




-94d 2q PINOYS SUWN}Od , S31U[IdES 1940, DY) ‘SU0[IEd0] Youe.lq SARY J0U Op NOA 4T "papa2au }ioMm jo 2dA] ay) 10) S1S0D Y3 JO S93PWNISY opiaodd ased|d

popaaN 34om jo adAy

L

seliiIoe4 J0 Jsquny|

siedhA +007

s1edA 00T-TS

sJeaA 0S-92|

steaA §Z-1T sie9A 0T-9 SS3| 10 S4edA g

*mojaq A1ob33ed yoes ul sBuipjing Jo Jaqunu ay) 2)edIpul asea|d

Ajpey jo aby|

*Aleaqy 21eis sioul|l 3yl 1e (nob-sosjiPiayeysiu 10 TO6¥-bZS-2TZ) 424)eyS I I2e3U0d aseald ‘uoi3das siyj Inoqe suoiysanb Aue aaey noA 41
*Mojoq uonew.Iojul paisanbaa ayj ul |1 @sea|d ‘ejep siy) 3]1dwod 0] 34044 Uk UT "SIEdA om] A1oAd Alquiessy [eaBuaD By} 03 sailelql] d1gnd siou)I [|B JO Spadu
lenided ayjy jo J1odad Juawissasse SAIsuUdYa1dwod B 9]l 0] 23e]S JO Ale}a.09S sioul||] @Yy} sedinbad ‘Joy uondniisuo) Aselqi dHqnd 243 ‘Z£00-96 IOV 2l|qhd

JUDWISSISSY SpaaN |elde)|

609'€E

Ae3ah jeasiy ay) butanp 2ijqnd ayy Aq pasn (s)wool Apnjs sawiy Jo J2qunu jejol q€'9

swooy Apnis jJo Jaquunp |ejol €°9

1

Jedd jeasyy sy Burinp a1qnd ayy Aq pasn {sjwooa Bunaaw sawi) Jo Jaqunu jejol qz'9

swooy 6unaal Jo J3quInN jRIo) Z°9

umoumun

Zwnapads wspne ay) uo suolied JO SPOIU [EJUSWUOIIAUS BU} SSa.ppe AlJelqi] o4y1 saod 1°9

'san|dey s,Aleaqi] 24} Inoqe uonewojul pajsanbal ayy apinoad aseald

(9€79-1°9) SAILITIOVE/ALINIOVS

opod diz £1°S|

.S TI1°'S

Aud 11°S

SS24ppy dWOH 0T°'S

ssaJppy llPw-3 6°S

Jaquny auoydajel 8°'S

(4eaA /ww) spug wia] Juasaid £°S

uoI3}ISod @33shil 9'§

SWeEN §'S

daquiaw YuIN|

apo) diz €1°'S|

e Z1°s |

AW TT'S

SS3IPpY SWOH 0T'S

SS21ppY New-3 6°G|

JoquinN suoyda)al 8's

(4eaA /wiu) spug waa] juasald £°S

UOI}ISOd IISNIYL 9'G

WeN §°'S

1equaw yybig

88109

- spod diz £T1°S|




"u0LPS Yoe?D Ul UoijelIojUl palsanbal a3 Spincad asedld 1Modad jJenuue ay) ul papnpaut aq 03 [§9-0£/9T SOOI SZ ‘0T-P/S SITI
S£1 1 @amyeys Aq pasinbai aJe suo13Ras asay) ‘sanljiqelj Buipuejsino pue suoilejnwndoe |edsyy ‘Ajiadoad Buipiebas uonew.ojul 1sanbal suoIIIS Mojaq YL

(€1°£ - T°£) S31LITIAVIT ANV S13SSY)|

|

1 = 0% 0 0 - ||d mc_ulm_xw 0} 199§ aienbs Buippe) suoiuppe mAhuw_.____MM_

_ R 0% - IO 0$ T MB3U B JO UOIINHSUOD) UGRONISUDD m:_v__x“ﬁn%zu
0% 1] 0% : 1! a Buipesbdn ABojouysa)

m 0$ o 0% I seinseaws AjiqIssesay

| 0% N [} 0% T o sease Bupyied ‘Buiquno ‘syjemapis jo Jeday
03 0 0% T S uoneAIssuUod ABIsul
0% 0 0s$ 1 seinsesw AInses
(11 0 0% T JuslIdlege S0)S3gSY
0% 0 0$ T| {*918 "swiie|e 's1019319p) uonsajold iy
0% 0 0% 1 {-01@ ‘sne)s ‘si00p) swe)sAs ssa1by
0% S o| 0% T " swayshs Buiquinig
0% N 0| 0% T suueje Uey) JaYI0 sWalsAs |eooalg
0% 1] 0% 1 Bujuoiyipuoo Jiejuopeues/Bugesy
0% V] N 0% T Juswavejdasiiiedas jooy
0% 0 0% T (*o1@ ‘suoiepunoy ‘s|jem) siiedsd [eanjonag|
0% 0 0$ T Buiispowesmedel [eisusy|

$ ojewns3 sbuipjing $ sbuipjing o
- sanIdEd 43130 JO Jaqunp - Sa13IjIdDR 194)0| 2IRIL3ST - Siajienbpeay JO Jaquinp - sia)1enbpesy

*u01309s 9] 212|dwod 0] S0492 J193uUd ased|d “Jou I *s043Z yym paje|ndod-sad aq
PInoys suwnjod ,sanljidey 124310, 24l ‘suoneso} yaueaq aAey 30U op noA J1 *ssadboad ul Apjuaaind xyiom jo adAj ay) 10 $3S02 3y} JO SIILWIISI dpiroad aseald

ss2160.d ul }1oM jo adA |

oﬁi Y 0% ) T Bugisixe 0} 1093 asenbs Bulppe) suonippe mﬂ“____w_.w
| ow_ N 0 0% T meue 10 UOIIINIISUGT) UOKHONIISUOCT m:__u__mm_\_h,wﬂ
0% 0 000'0Z$ T fujpe.Bdn ABojouyos)
0$ 0 0% T soInseaw ANIqISSaooy
[ 0% 0 000'CT%$ 1 sease Bupiied ‘BulqInd ‘sylemepis 4o Jiedoy
0$ 0 0$ I uopeasssuos ABisug
| 0% ] 000'8$ T sainseaw Anoag|
_ 0% 0 0% T JusLIRIEqE SOISIYSY
0% N 0 0$ T {-0)8 ‘sunieje ‘s10)20)0p) uonasjoid el
- 0% 0 008'1$ Tl {39 ‘sa1e)s ‘s100p) sweysAs ssaby|
0% 0 00S'1$ T T sweysAs buiquinig
0% 0 0% T Swe(e UBY) J2Y)0 SWIISAS [ea1309|g
0% 0 000°2T$ T Bujuonipuos Jfejuope|ijuas/bunesy
0% (4] 008'1$ T jusweoe|daJyledal jooy
0% 0 a$ Tl (0310 ‘suonepunoy ‘sjjem) saedaia [eanjonayg
0$ 0 000°'01$% T Bujjspowa.edsl |eisusn
$ @1ewnsy sbuipjing $ sbuipjing
- S3IIIDEY 1580 40 JaquInp - sIM[IDe4 J2Y}0| 3jeWIyS] - sivyienbpesH 40 Jaquiny - siajienbpesy

*uoI1IIS Y3 239jdwiod 03 s019z Ja3jua aseajd ‘Jou JI *sosaz yum pajendod



Bunesadg,, 'sidiades Suneiado jo Juswalels pazjwayl ue spiroad 03 [(9)(e)59-0£/9T $O1I SZ ‘(6)(T)0T-b/S SITI §£] @amiels Aq palinbad ale saueiqly

(T7°8 - 1°8) 30UNOS A9 SLdIIDIY DNILVIICO|

_ - T ‘ueopawd jo y3bus oyl - - _
pue asuadxd 353J93Ul 341 PAONPIJ dARY JEY] SPUNJ SusIe|NWUNIde
|e3s1) 943 Jo swos yim sjuawied jeuonippe Bupjew usaqg

sey Aseaqy 341 ‘8Z0Z-610T T ‘49Qwdd32Q aNp S| YdIYym 10°19H'v€T$ . doid s )

1O SBEJIIA 943 03 JUSWAER [ENUUE UE YIIM %f 1€ SIEDA UD) junowe Jgj(op 23193ds s3i pue Ayjiqel] BulpurIsINo Yo SAIUIPI JBY) Jusawajels e aiedalsd uayy ‘SIA 4T ZT°L

24e ueo| dY) JO swd) Ayl Paloid uonyeaouas s Aleiqi] 24y J0) Aed o)

paiinbadt aJe spunj asayy ‘000’‘'000°Z$ 103 WEIIS |0leD JO dbe||IA 21}

| Yyum Juswaasbe ueo] [pusWUIBA0EI93UI LR OjuUl paIdIuD Aleaqr Byl

1152899 £S3liqRIl BuIPURISING 3Y3 JO JUNOWE |210] 3Yl SI 1eYM ‘STA I Iﬁ.m”
SOA £°039 ‘sjuauwiaas ‘spuswbpn( ‘spuoq Buipnjaul sanyiqel] buipueysino Aue aaey Aseaqil anoA s3oq 01°L

'MO0[2q U0J}IBS Y] Ul UoneWIOUI SIY) 2plaotd aseald "Bulpuelsino (|1s
spuoq 10y Suipnpul ‘sapiiiqel] Suipuejsino Aue 03 se Juawdjels e apiaodd 0} [(§)(e)59-0€£/9T SIII S ‘(8)0T-+/S SDTI S£] @1mieas Aq paJinbad aae salieiq]

sanljiqen|

‘(apne 03 322[(qns)
806°Lt9'T$ Jieday B adueuajuie fennde)d {£Z5'9% upny {820°4$
asuesnsur Apjiqer] {91184 JUNWI ‘9T5'28% VYOI {Z29Z/2S$ Used

Bunjiopp 1edA |BOSY) 3Y) JO pUD 3y} Je Sjuhodae punj |edads ayj uy
saduejeq puny buitpuelsino Buimo}|ol By} pey Aaeiql] Syl "pPaAIDdRL
AUODUI }SDIDIUI PUR SBXE) Ydd 343 Ul 9seadddul ul pue ‘sasuadxa P——
4, 4 »
h_m.wwo.vp..u_.__”m% Mrmwﬂaﬂ_awﬂowu_“””ﬂ." uww.ww“_-.__.owmﬂﬂ“whbswﬂwumw._w.p__hﬂ_m_w_ [easyy 9Yyj 40§ (S)uosesad ayj pue (s)ijunowe Jejjop 243 S|IEISP J0Y] Judwe]s e aplaotd uaysz ‘saA 41 6°L
3y 0} ppe 03 buluiewss (JIpne o3 P3(gns) 6T2'0TIHS pey Atelqi] ay)y
1edA jessy ysed sy "srafoad jedads pue ‘Aduabiaws sydosysejed
4103 buipiaoad ‘ssiedaas Jofew Bunjew ‘sydafoad judwanolsduwi
jearded Bunajdwod jo asodind ayy 104 spuny Jo uojE|NWNDIDE 3Y)
‘uejd Jepuelly sP LIYNM JudWBjdw) 03 SSNUIU0D paeog Ateaqi] 24l

= &(*319 ‘sooue|eq punj BuipueisSING ‘Spuny 9A19s24) SUOREINWNIOE [easy aaey Aldeaqi] 1noA seog 87

*MO|2¢q UO0I123S 3Y) Ul uonew.oUl SIY) dplacdd ased|d ‘suoijenundoe ayj Joj suoseal
3Y3 pue suolle|NWNIIE |eds)) Aue Jo Junowe 2y} 0] sk Juawalels e apiaoad 03 [{(F)(e)S9-0£/9T SOOI SZ ‘(2)0T-v/S SO1I 621 9injeis Aq palinbad a4de sapelq]

_ suone|nWNIY jedsid|

“paJsinboe Apadold oyl Jo uondidsap [e12U36 € apiAold Z°/
. 310 972

o We s/

N : Ayebo pZ |

- eseydnd g££

(sendde jeyy 9°£-g°£ uondo yoes
J10J junouwe Jejjop 193u3g) ¢suoijdo Huimoljol ayy ybnoayy padinboe sem Ajiadoad a3yl Jo yanw moy ‘s3a 41

ON 2Aedosd Jeuosiad Jo/pue [eas Aue anboe Aleiqi| auyy pIp “AeaA |eds)y 3se] ayy buiing 77|
: a : (*23® ‘spays ‘sobeeb
9T8'ZTS L$ g

Guipnpul s6uIpjing pue pue|) 33e3sa |ead s,Aleiql] Y3 104 INJRA 1DHIRL LR JUILIND PSRLWISD 3Y] S| JeYM T°Z |

*MO9q UOIIODS BY) Ul uoneuwLIoul siy) apiroad 3seld|d "ISIMIDYI0 10 YI6
‘aseyaind ‘Adebs| ybnoayy pesinboe Ajadosd 03 se Juawajeys e apinoad 03 [(£)(B)S9-0€/9T SI11 &2 ‘(¥)OT-+/S SOII §7] 2In3kls Aq palinbal aie sauelqn

4 3._0.“_9_&




a|qediddy 10N T-

Ajads aseald ‘4ayi0 JI IT'S

0%

PoAIDIDL SpUny [R12P3) JBYIO 0T'S

0%

PaAIRIaa Spuny 91eY-3 6'8

0%

paAladas spuny y1s7 8'8

*(nob sosp@binqd

‘Q9TT-682~21Z) Bing jed 1oe1U0D asea|d ‘spuny 23e)s 10 |R13P3) 319M SI0Ul||T JO 91eIS 243 YBnoay) parlsdral noA spuny ayj Ji 3Insun a24e NOA JI

*(Aaeaqi] 1noA 03 Af3aaaip piled sjueab y s "6°3) sioul||I jo ajels

ay3 Aq painquisip Asuow [eiapay Buipnpul ‘salieaqi) oiqnd ay3 Aq ainjipuadxa Joj satielql] dijqnd o) paINquIsip SPUNy JUSWUISA06 |e19pP3} [je SBPNdUl SIYL

JUBWUIBA0Y |eldpad|

TSE'SSTS [T0€ S1d] (S'8 + '8 + £'8 + Z°8) SPUNJ JUBWUIDSA0D 218)S |LI0L L'8|

a1qeo1|ddy 10N T~ Ajyads asesid ‘4sy10 JI 9'8

- - - - 0% PaAIDIaL SpUN) JURWUIZACY DI€1S J2YID §'S

- - 642°921% S o xe] JuswPae|das Alradoad jeuosiad '8

| 0% jueJb pre uonezijenby £°g|
£45'8S$ juesb eyded Jad 7'8)

*(nobrsosbanqgd ‘R9TT-582-212) Bing 1ed 10R1U0D asedld ‘spuny 3je}s JO |eldpdy d4e stoul]|I Jo 91e3s Yl yBnoayl paAlaIdl NOA spuny i 3INS Jo0U d4e NOA JI

*(s224n0s 3|dninwW WoJj 2q AW DNUDA

ay3 y6nNoyY3 UDAD) SNUIAI D3E)S Japun pajiodal 2q PINOYS SNUIAIL 23] ‘uoije|siba] 21e3S Jo I NSDJ 24} S| SIXL) PIJEPIJOSUOD WOy INUBASL Buijesado 41 210N

*s3y Bt JeJduIW pue ‘s98) BSUdI| ‘saUl) Jeudd se S924N0S LYoNS WoJl) SpUuny sapn|aul siyl 'a3eis oyl Aq painquuisip Asuow |eidpdj
103 1daox? ‘sajieaqy) dqnd 241 Aq a4nlipuadxa 10j JUWULIBA0H6 31e1S Aq sallelql] 21ignd 03} PainNqlIISIPp sSpuny ||e d4e dSaYylL

JUDWIUIDAO0D wumum_

80S'9€4°E$|

ON

(-sajes puoq wo.j awodu) [eyded j3dadxa

‘Adeaqu) oqnd ayj3 Aq aanjipuadxa 10} s|qejieae pue uo1Bal 10 ‘}3143S1p ‘Ajlunwiwiod ay) Aq pajeubisap spuny
JUBWUIBIA0H [BDO] || S2PNJoU]) 4B3A |BISH) JURLIND /Bulwioadn 10 Buinsud a3y} 10} spuny Judawuianeb jedo1 q1°'g
¢['bas 312 ‘S8T-8T /00T SI1I S€ ‘MmeT uoneywl]

uojsuaix3z xel Ajiadouad ayiy] sded xe3 03 303[qns uonersdoidde |eosy/AAd] xe} jenuue s Aselqif siyl s e1'sg

80S'9£L'ES

(Ajuo e1-ZT LI pajsodau
8q ISNW Yo)ym S3|es puoq wolj wodul jepdes 3daoxa ‘Aseaqij 2jqnd a4z Aq aan3ipuadxa 1oy ajqejieae pue uoibad)
10 301381p ‘Ajlunwimod ayy Aq pajeubisap spuny jJuawulaaoh jedoj jje sepnpui) [00E S1d] JuswWUIBA0B JE30T T°8

*2jeridosdde se ‘OonuaAald JusWULISA0E [eJ9pP3) 10 SNUDABI JUBLLLLIDACG 23€)S Yum spuny 953y} JHoday 'asn Aleaqi 40 JuawWuIdA0b [ed0] ybnoay) passed

Spuny J19yjo pue ‘|eiapaj ‘93e1s Ipn|dul Jou oq ‘sjuelb 10 ‘sa3) ‘saul) Aseiql] ‘suolleuop pue sytb Aue S0 anjeA aY] 10 SIDNALBS pUn|-Ul 10 PINGLIIU0I Aue jo
an|eA 2] 2pnjdul 30U 0 "JOY XBL SIIIAIDS B0 SWOH 3|Iqopn o2Y) ‘(3po) AemybiH 11) s99) oedwy ‘(saxe] Aseuql)) saxe) Apadoad je20| :woly sydisrad apnjpuil
‘sidwexa 104 "Aseaq) o1pqnd ay) Aq ainjipuadx? 10} 9)qejieAe pue uoifad 10 ‘IP1SIP ‘ANlunwIwod 3y} Aq pajeubisap spuny JuawWus2A06 |B20] |j€ SapNn|aul SIY)

JUDWIUIDAO0D _muo._i

*1ejjop 3|oym }saJedu Y] 03 SI2MSUB punoy 310N

'sjuesiem uonedpniue xe) pue ‘(usnocAlied ‘6:3) sieah

jeosyy snolaaad ul yuadsun spuny ‘Asuabe 4aijoue 03 Ybnodyl passed anUsAIL ‘SJUBWMOPUD 03 SUOIINGIIFU0D ‘sain}Ipuadxa jejided Jofew Jog SNUDADI IPNPX]

‘3ueab 3yl 30 Junowue ajoym ayj jJou ‘paaiadads Jueab ayy jo uotiod

3y AJuo yiodad ‘poriad jodad ay)y buninp spunj ayj jo ped paaladad Ajuo jnqg ‘queab e papleme sem Aleaqif ay3 JT 'poiiad 1iodas ayz Burinp paaledal spuny
apnjaul Ajug *se2IAlRs Adeaql] Aep-03-Aep ‘Bulobuo jo uoisiaold oY) Joddns 03 deaAl jeasy s,Atelqi] ay3 Gulinp paziijn pue poAIadaL S2IUOLW BY) 3ae |, 53d19Dad



*Aseaqi] 243 .30 jJjeyaq uo,, (xe3 Ana) 03 Ajldoyine ayj yum sapuabe juswulanob) sapuabe Buixe)
JaYy3o Aq pied e jey) Jjels 10} SALIB|ES puR S}3Ud| IPN|IUl ‘Se(IRAR SI UOIJRULIOJUI Y] JT *SO1IR|RS pUR S}J2Udq LIS Uo Uoljewiojul siayjeb uoiydas sy

(€°6-1°6) STUNLIANIdX3T J4V1S|

"e[jop SloYym 3saiedu 3] 0] SIamsue punoy 310N
*saan)puadxa |e)ided pue ‘s3sod pajewilsd ‘swiayl 2343 JO In|eA dy) JHodaa Jou 0Q BPNIXJI

"papnpul 3q pjnoys juswasingstp jo juiod ayj je (*2313 ‘spaodad |josAed ‘s1oeaju0D ‘SBDIOAUL SB YONS)
SUIWNDOOP 3IN}Ipuadxa Aq pajioddns ase jeyy spuny yons AjuQ "Aduabe Buijrodal ayj 0) S|qEHRAE S| UOIJRW.IOJU) Y] JI PapN|duUl 3q Arw Aseiql] 3y)3 ,Jo jjey=q
uo,, (xe3 Aa3| 03 Ajluoyane ay3 Yyam sapuabe juawuiaaob) sapuabe Buixe] 1230 Aq pied aJe jey) ‘saueles pue sjyauaq Ajjenadss ‘sisod juedyyiubis :Ppnpur

*SDIIAIDS
Aseaqi] jo uoisirodd 3yl 1o0ddns 0) AIESS329U SISOD JUIAINIDI PUR JU3LIND Y] 46 sain)puadxs buneladQ,, "poliad y1odaa 1ed4h jedsyy ay) bunnp papuadxs
us3q aaey sanuUIA3I Buiesado moy o3 se Juswajels paziwall ue apiaocad 01 [(9)(B)S9-0£/9T SOIT SZ ‘(Z)OT-+/S SOOI s£] @3nie3ys Aq paJinbaa ase salielqi

(T'TT - 1°6) AMOD3LVI A9 STUNLIANIAXI DNILYVIICO|

Jeanseau] Aeiqr :S1 Spuny s,A1eaql| 243 JO UeIPOISNI pajeubisap oyl 1Z'8

N o mmﬂ_ - N eme) Aseaqyy

Ym aoueljdwod ul JUWNIIsUl aduelnsul Jayio 1o Adijod asueinsui ‘puoq Adians 343 Jo Junowe sy} s 0Z'8

000'000'2%$ Zjuawnaisul asueansul /Adjod a3uRINSUY By} YO PUOQ AJa4Nns ayl JayNa Jo Junowe abesanod ay) sl IEUM 61°S

Jpd*E£Z0Z @2URINSUT JO 21ED13IIRD 1dSD spund Aleaqi J0) 92UBINSUT JO 23831113430 J0 JoOld AgT's
JusWINISUT/AD104 @oueInsU] suondo ysiym Buisn spuny sy spienbajes Alelql oyl e8T'8

+"S4edA jedsyy € Jouud a3 woay puny bBunesado s,3014381p 843 JO Junowe
abesane ayj Jo 94, 0S 0} |[enba 3sea| 1k Junowe ue ui aq ||eys **°,, 96LIBA0I S,JUBWINIISUL oUBRINSUL JDLI0 40 Adijod ddueInsul Y] 410 ,, /" 1edh |easiy snolaaid 3sej
3Y3 Ul PLISIP Y3 AQ PAAISISL SpUn) [BI0) 3Y3 JO 9505 JO Wnwiujw e uodn paseq *, aq puoq 3yj jey) sasinbaa (3)SH-0£/9T SITI S£ ‘sIv1NSIp Ateaqi| 211qnd 104

L SAedA jeosy € Joid 3y} woay punj 6unelado s, Aieiql] 9y3 Jo Junowe
abeiane ayj Jo o, 05 03 |Jenba 3se9] je Junowe ue ul 2q |jeYys ", a6LISA0D S, JudWNILISUI dIURINSUI JaY30 J0 Adtjod adurinsul ayy 1o ,*"aesd [eos)y i3se| 2y}
ur Asedqi| ay3 Aq paAa1sda.s spuny [210) 243} JO 908 UeY) Ss3| Jou’, @q puoq ay) Jey} saainbas 6-1-/5 $I1I S£ ‘uonendod 000’00S uLRY} SS3] Jo saNjedidIUNW 10g

» P31} S1 poday |lenuue s,Aeiql] 243
2w} 9y) 1B IdUBINSU] JO D1LD1HI S,A1eaq]] 243 Jo Adod e Aueiqi] 93e3s SIOUIIT 243 opinoad [[eys Aselqi] ayy,, ‘s9injels asayl o1 buiplosoy *[(2)SH-0£/9T SO
SZ pue 6-1/S SITI SZ1 spuny Aleaqi] 40) adURINSUI JO |2A3] WNWIUIW paJdinbal Aloinjels ay) 193w sallesql] y3ey) AJi1oA 03 uonewloiul sysanbas uoidos siy)

spund Aieuqiq jo buipienbajeg)

ZTP9'EFO'vS] [+0€ S1d] (ST'8 + ZT'8 + £'8 + 1'8 ) 53d12234 WIOL £T'8]

sidiaoay bunesadp 230 1]

B 03 - spuny aA1asa4 ul paded sjdiadad jejided-uou 42430 91'S
Z8L'ITTS [€0€ s1d] (v1°8 + £1°8) s3d19334 J8yj0 e TYLOL m.ﬁ.w

- ZEB'STTIS seamyipuadxa Bunesado 1oy pasn aq 03 papualul sidiadad 12410 bT'8

05623 o suoneUOQ pue SYIY AJeIBUOW ET°S

*suoneuop pue sjib Atejsuocwu-uou Aue Jo 3njeA ayj J0 SIJIALIIS pupi-ul 1o pRINQLIJUOI Aue JO INnjeA 3] 2pnjaul Jou og 'syuedb Jo
‘so21A495 Adeaql) 10 S93) ‘sauly Aseiql) ‘3S2133Ul ‘JeIA JUDIINI DY)
ul paARd2d suojeuop pue syib Alejaouow ‘ajdwexa J10j) ‘apnjpul ‘spunj [esapa) pue ‘o1e3s ‘jeso)] Jopun pajpiodad Jey) ueyy Jay3o anuaaad bunesado jje si1 siyg

2WodU] 43430

Ow_. [zog 51d] (0T°8 + 6°8 +m.wv SPUN4 JURWUIBA0D (e12pa] [eI0L ZT°8|




BWOodUl Jsalu] Aypads aseald 4ay10 JT S'TT|

ZBE'6ES [e0¥ S1d] @huaaay [e3ide) BYI0 +°2T |

o3| T [Zov S1d] 3UPWUIBA0D [E45PSd £°TT

03| - - [Tor S1d] uswuIaA0n MEIS T°CT |

03| [oot s1d] (AT°ZT + e1°ZT) JUSIUIaA0D [B207 [eJoL DT'ZT

- 03| 13430 :JUSWIUIBADY |BD0T qT'CT

T o3 o B - sajes puog woJy awodu] |exde) :JUIWUIIA0Y [ed0] BT ZT

*JeJ|Op B|OUM IS31LDU Y] 0} SIDOMSUR PUNOY :JLON

*(19A0AlIED '6°D) JeaA [eds)) snolaadd ul Juadsun spuny pue ‘(sauly *6°3) Asuabe sayjoue 03 ybnosyy passed awodul ‘uonyedaidde
[enides Jo0) sjusawisaaul ‘sjersajew Aleaqi| jo aseydand senbad Juawdinbs pue s6ulysiuing busixs jo Jiedads 10/ pue Jusawde|dad :10) INUBASI pNIX]

*s323fo4d tofew aw-auo 1330 10 SPIYIA Mau s1onpo.d uojjewsojul und o3 40 ‘s)Jomiau 03 Jui| 0} ‘suoijesado Aleaqi] yjoddns
0] pash SJEM)}JOS pue sempley J9ndwod ‘suoneaoual uiping 1o ‘suonippe Suip|ing ‘sbulp(ing Mmau 10J SUOI1I3}|03 jJenRIul pue quawdinba ‘s6ulysiuany
isBuipjing 6unsIx? jJo suoijeAoual 1o 03 suonippe {(s)Bulpping mau {suonisinboe a}is 110} poiad J10daas aeaA [eISY) DY) BUuLINp PaA1adaJ spuny apnpPuUl

aNuaAay |ejde))|

B3 10U ‘pBAI9I34 Spuny 3yj Jo Junowe ayy Ajuo Jiodas ‘porsad

‘paeme Juedlb sijua
Modaa 2y3 Burinp spuny ayj Jo Yed paaladad Ajuo i3nq uelb e _uw_u..m.sﬁ sem Aseaqy ayy §I "Ajuo

poliad podas 124 [edsy ay) Buninp juads pue paAladal Spuny 10 UOIIBWLIOUL DPIAOIG *S3injipuadxa pue anuaaas [enndes uo uonew.IoU) sialjed uodas syl

(£'2T - 1°21) STAUNLIANIdXT ANV INNIAIY TVLIdVD

099°2sb'c$

7152993

[8S€E S1d] (T°'TT + £°0T + £°6) S24nupuadxa bunesado JvioL T'IT|
[£S€ S1d] (*01° ’s23) |eba)] ‘saniian ‘saijddns) anoqe papnjaul Jou sainiipuadxa bunesado Jayyo |jv 1°11

“1R||OP 2]OYM }SDIEDU DY} 0] SIdMSUR punoy :J1ON

(£°z1) seanmiipuadxe |endes ul pajtodad aq pinoys yaiym ‘siasse paxiy Jolew jo saseysind apnjaxz

*sa4n}ipuadxy

uon23}|o) pue sainjipuadxy jyels 104 pajiodal asoy) ueyy Ja4jo saInpuadxa [je sepn|dul SIyl

(Z'TT - T'TT) STUNLIANIAXI ONILVIIHO YIHLO|

S99'oves|
sa)zznd pue sjodsjoy ‘sped youned|
‘soipne AemeAe|d ‘sg) d1snw ‘s)ooqoipne ‘ssaweboapia ‘sgAg

[9S€ $1d] (€°0T + 20T + T°01) sa4nypuadx3 uoIaYJ0) TVYLOL ¥ 0T

‘saamyipuadxa jel4ajew jo sadA) 424430 943 Jo uoneue|dxa ue apinold 3sedld GE'0T

€589

[SSE S1d] (2312 ‘saweb 09pIa ‘'SQAQ ‘SQD) SleHdie 130 BE 0T

SPT1'691$

[¥sE s1d] (910 ‘seseqejep '$300q-2) S|ERILW 21U0I21T T 0T

L9T'6TTS

1 [€S€ 51d] (238 ‘ssadedsmau 's)00q) s|eraren pajulid 1°0T

Je|[Op (oYM }SDIeDU BY] 0} SIDMSUE punoy 310N

*Addaljep Juswnoop J0j sainjipuadxa pue sueo| Aleagijajug

104 593} 10 sobieyd apnjOX3 "pIsSuUDY] 410 pases] ‘paseydind Jayjaym (21U01323)3 ‘wiojotdiw “Julid *H°9) sjewl0y [jB Ul Sjellew (e 105 sanpuadxe aphpPul

? 0T - T’ 0T) STANLIANIdX3I NOILDITI0D

E8P'EVY'TS

[zs€ s1d) (2°6 + T°6) seampuadx3 Je3s (€30l £°6

LT1'ESS$

{1S€ S1d] vonedosdde|
s.Aqioyane uum..on._ou jedpiunw ay) 10 s, Adeiqi 9Y] 19Yy}a wody 10y pied ‘yyeis Aseaqif e 10} ‘sjyauaq abulug ez'6

9SE‘068'T$

[osE s1d] Mels >..m..n_._ je 10) sabem pue sallejes 16

1e[jOp I|OYM ISIIEDU 3] 0} SISMSUE PUNOY 310N



0S°LE St'0E$ SSIAIRS YNPY uenesql Sy
_ 0S'LE 1S'€€% S30IAIDS INPY T ueneaqr] sy
_ B 0S'LE YZ'EES SIAIDS JNpY ueneIqI] SY
_ 0S°LE N 9L 1€$ S3DIAIBS INPY uelieiqE] SY| o
0S°LE mm.mmﬁ S3DIAIRS JNpY uveleiqi] sy
0091 00°+TS| S32IAIRS S\URJP{IUD uelelqI] SA
0097 70'S52$ S3DIAIRS 5\UD4PIIYD uepeiqr] SA
05°LE| £9°bES SIAAIRS S\UP|IYD ueleIqr] SA
00°ZT| £9'vES SDIAIDS S \UBIPHIUD| ~ ueueJqrl SA o
0S'Lg| £8°8C$ S80S S,\UuBJpIIUD uenielqr) SA
| 00°9T| 19°£T$ 5325 S,\UJpNIYD| uenieiqr] SA
0S'LE 6T°LT$ S9DIAIBS s \UaIp(IYD)| uereIql] SA
0S°LE 11°0€$ S3DIAI9S S\UIPIUD ueieIqr] SA
T - 00°97 00'vT$ 59DIAI9S S\USIPIYD ueneIqE] SA
0S'LE L5°PrS S3IIAIBS NPY Jobeuep sy
0S°LE £6'6Z$ SE0IAIBS S,\U3LPIIYD 19bEURW SA JUBISISSY B
N 0S°2€ 00°9%$ SPIIALRS S\US4ppyD 1abeuen SA|
0S°LE 8£°95% 10310310 Aeigry Juelsissy 1030211Q JUR)ISISSY
0S"LE]| S 8€°LL$ o J030841Q Aleagry 1030221g Aleaqny |
JNO9M/SINOH |ejol b ET| a1ey AlINOH £°€T ealy JioM Alewitid T'ET 9]l uonisod T'ET
00°699 S€'8LL5) £2 £z fewwng|

*AM0J JUDLIND BY] Ul PaJajud siI ejep aouo Jeadde Ajjedijewolne [jIm Mod 124jouy "S2IpN}s uoljewlojul

pPue Aseiq jo wesboid Q3LIAIUOIV (VTV) UoNELId0SSY Adeiql] UBDLIBWY UE WOL) STIYDIA S, ¥ALSYIW YUM SNYINVHEIT e sopnpul Ato6ajed siyl

v n:o..g

‘001

uell 19yl 6" 10 SLE6" 24 |Itm Aljeuoijeu pajiodad uole|ndied 314 Y] O3M HI0M BWil}-[|N) & Se }2am 43d sanoy §'/ € SIIPISU0D Jey) Aleaqi| sioul||I Ue 10j
‘as|dwiexs 404 "piepuels [e>0] JnoA uo paseq }2am 13d sinoy |30} 3y3 1odad asnw Alraql) InoA ‘sasodind uosiiedwod jguoniieu o4 ‘314 T jenba 03 uonendjed
Builnsas Y3 93403 0] JBPIO U] HIBM HIOM 2uW3-|IN} B Se sIapIsuod Aieiq)] ANoA sinoy ayj 2jepul 10N 0a ‘sainbiy asoyy 6uisn podad Uay] Haam HIom awny
-lInj & se yaaMm Jad sinoy +6E-SE SI9PISU0D Aleaql) JNOA JI ‘Pa)N4I0M SINCY JO J2QUNU DY) U0 pPIse(q }aam J2d SINoY S, 19quiDw §eis (oed Jodal p|noys satieiqi|
SIOUI||T "j@9m 49d sinoy QP Se }29M HIoMm dwil-||n} € 10j plepuels jeuoijeu 3s1d/STWI @Yl s9Z113n Jojejnajed (aaAojdwa /juajeainba aw-jiny) 314 ayL

'suonjeayljenb jeuonednpa s,32A01dwa ue uo uey) Jayjed pawdoliad Bulaq Nlom Aleidqll Jo 2dA) syl uo paseq sanobajed ajetsdosdde a3 ul j]2uuositad Joday

‘SI99IUNJOA DPNPUL L ON 0Q 'sadAojdwa pied Ajuo apnpug
*JeaA |edsiy o2y3 Jo Aep jse| ay) Jo se sainbiyy uollisod Joday "jou 1o pajjy ale suonisod asoy) JaYyjaym 326png s,Ateaql) 943 Ul papuny suoiisod [je apnjpul

; (ov°€T - T°€T) 1TINNOSYId

v81'09%] [sot D51d] sasmypuadxy [ende) [e)oL £TT|

*1e]|Op I|OYM JSIIEDU Y] 0] SIaMsue punoy :3LON

*(19n0A1aed 'H'9) 1edA |BISH) snojAadad ul Juadsun spuny pue ‘(sauyy *6'@) Aduabe Jayjoue o3 ybnoiyy passed sawodul ‘uonenaidde
leyded J40) sjuaulsaaul ‘sjelalew Adeaqy) Jo aseydand Jejnbaa quawdinba pue sbugysiuing Gunsixa jo aiedaa J0/pue Juswadejdad 110y saanjpuadxs apnPx3

*s329(0.1d Jolewu SWI3-2U0 1DY]0 10 SIPIYaA MU {s)onpoad uonewdosul unt 03 10 ‘SHIoMI2U 03 yul| 03 ‘suoijesado Aleaqi] J1oddns
03 pasn m._mz.tom pue ajempaey J23ndwod isuoljeAouad uipjing 10 ‘suonippe buipjing ‘sbuipjing mau 10j Su0}O|02 |eIJIUL pue quawdinbs ‘sBulysiuiny
isbuiping BuIISIXd JO suoIEACUII 10 0) suonippe {(s)buipjing mau {suonisinboe ajis 110 poliad Ji0daa seak Jedsy ay) bulinp papusdxd spuny spnpul

k saJnjipuadx3 |ejide))|
_ 78E'6€9]

a\ |

[v0r $1d] (V'ZT + €ZT + TTT + 2T°ZT) nuaaay jended |ejoL 9°ZT|




€G'STS pred Aljenioe ajes Apnoy wnwixew 61°c1T
£G°ST% - pred Ajjenoe 234 Ajanoy wnwiuiwy ST'ET
00°'2T savAo(dwd g dnoun jje Ag Xaam [eadA) e U pa)lom sinoy |30l ZT'ET
*SI3AIYS 10 sabed awn-jied pue awil-|ny sapnjul Alobajed siyL
a dnouayp|

69°6 (o / €1°£1) seahojdws J dnoso 314 (@30l 9T'ET
ST'8TS pied Ajjenioe 33ed Ajunoy wnuixepw ST'ET
IS'ETS pted Ajjenyoe ajel Anoy wnwiully +T°€T |
Gl LBE sasAojdwa D dnoan jje Aq yeam [edtdA} e ul pardom sinoy jeyal ma.ma_

‘saolojdwa jednapd

pue [B21uy2d)] 1930 pue (Ia3sewgam ‘1030941p 11) sieuoissajord ABojouysay uoizewiojul ‘(sisijernads Aleiqi-uou sayjo ‘suotye|ds dlignd ‘1abeuewt ssauisng
‘1032341p ]2uuosiad) sysijeads poddns aAREIISIUIWPE puR URMEIGI] JO 2[313 Y3 INOYIIM }JE]1S [BU0ISSDJold dwil-}aed pue awn-|in) sapnjout A1o6ajed siyy

D dnoup)

06°8T

[15Z S1d] [TU'ET + S'ET) suenesqr] 344 18101 ZT'ET|

8T°¢C

(0P /0T £T) sueeiq)] 19RO Iid i€ dnoa [ejoL .n.n.m,_“_

jejol g n:o._g

0S8°LE 9C'vES osabap s,d0j9yoeg e ueyy ssa97 uone|nD)| labeuepy sIDIAIDS uoied|
00°97 00'0¢$ 85UBIoS Alelgl} Ul 0N 8albad s,4e15eW| SOIAIBS S \UBIPIIYD) 31e1>0ssY Aleaq] {enbuil-1g SA| i
" : : 23e12055Y|
0S°ZE 0z'82$ (weaboid yy-uou) aaibag s,4315 Buibojeed suonisinboy pue buibojeied
NOIM /SINOH ojey . . 0
TE38L NPT ATINGHL 65 [9oA97 uonjednp3 §'€T BaJV YoM Adewiid £'ET anLL uonisod 9°€T
oow_m_li 9528% € € ¢ [fsewiung|

*MOJ JUILIND Y] Ul PR43JuUD SI Bep aduo seadde Ajjedjewojne

1M MmoJ Jayjouy 'sjoadse [eoLa]d 0 [edjueydawl S} Waodj JPUllsip se ‘yioq 10 Hiom Aleaql] jo s1aadse 211JudiIS 10 [BIIIDI03Y) Y3 Ul [|Dis pue Bujulesy
Jeuoissajouad sasinbas Ajjensn jey) yiom pied op YO (sdouiwt 10 ssofew asuaids Aleaqi ajenpedbiopun saa.69p Adeisql] paiipaJ4doe (yv) uoneidossy Adeaqri
uesawy-uou) uonelnpa Ateiqi) Jo sadA) 1930 dAEY JDYJR oYM NYINVHEIT JO IT1LIL Y3 Yiim seaiojduwa apnjou] ‘sueiielqi] J24lo sapnjaul Alobajed siyL

q n_:o..w_

sanoy dnoab uapply v dno.g)

£9°'97] [0SZ S1d1 (0¥ / b'E€T) STW-VIV 314 'V dRoaD [e30L S°ET |

|ejol v n_:o._g

00T v1'STS$ S92IAUSS JINpY uenelqn sy _
00'9T +1'STS SADIAISS JINpY uenRIqI] SY
- 00°81 v 8TS| SJIAIRS INPY - uepeIqL] SY|
- 00°'9T z6°£2%] SIIAISS NPy uene.qr] sy|




JNOD (enuuy|
809262

[e10S S1d] pouIap bunoday syusip Aseiqry eT°pT
z [T0S $1d] Ateaqy] ay3 u1 2duepuane /SHSIA |BNUUE |BJOL, T°PT

$°Z UOIIDSS WO} JaMSUR DY) Uo paseq ‘pajjiyaid si Syl *SASIA Ateaq]] JO 1aquunu 3y UC UOIIBWIOJUI S]D3]]0D UOIIBS SIYL

(eT°bT - T'¥T) SLISIA ANVIEIT

| |

. pied| (1eah /unw)) " . "

pajeuiwnia| Atejesg jenuu vl HId2M /SINOH AT uonedn €1l ed, op Aue g SR
uoseay 9p ey Ies i Y pajeuiul)y |e10L £H'ET 19A97 uon P33 TYV'ET Y HJOM Adewltdd TPUET uonIsod Ob'€l

1se7 SPHUET 2jeQ PY'ET| |

m . Arewwng

*AMOJ JUDIIND BY] Ul PpaI3Ud S) eyep 23uo Jeadde AjjedieWolNE [[IM MOd J9yjouy
‘poiiad J0dad Juasind ay) 104 126png SY3 Ul 30U SeM Inq poliad JedAh |edsly snoiaaid ay) Bulinp 10} pajebpng sem jey) 2Uo SI uoijIsod uelIRIGE] PajRUIWIB UY

SuoilISod uelieiqi pajeurwig|

| (e1qed11dde
| FURAT-2-7. WATT]TT)]
P2jjid °leQg 6E£°'ET

pajlizun
10 paj|i4 ismeis
JusIN) 8E'ET

MooM /SINOH
jejo) LE°ET

2Bl
uoljisod bEET

|2A@7 uoneanpy 9¢'EY eaty JioM Alewldd SE'ET

Aewnwung

*MOJ JUBLIND BY) Ul pRJIDIUD
si ejep sduo Jeadde Ajjeonewolne ||Im mod Jayjouy *poriad Buniodal seaA jeasyy 2y} Burinp pajeald alom Ydum suonisod uelseiqly pajeadd Ajmau Aue apnpput

Suollisod uerelqr] pajeas) Ajman|

£9°pES 60°€Z$ z 05°L€ (paupaldde viy) 9s4b2aq s, Je15BIW S3OIAI3S INPY|  ueMEIqI] SY "
wnuwixepy wnwiulp Wvo_..wn Hodad _
id il uun ueoe 99 SiNno
sbuey Alejeg| obuey Aiejes 1 mm_wm:S uw v__ma”‘.,_.\ om.m_..n_ |9A97 uonednpy 6T°ET B34y JA1OM Alewilid 8Z°'ET uonisod NM_M_%
lenuuy €€°ET| 1BNUUY ZEET| o0 TereT -+
goves|  e0eey 0z 05'/g o ) | Krewwng|

*MOJ JUDLIND Y] Ul PR4IJUD S| BIEP 2IU0 seadde A[Jed1RBWOINE [[IM MO JOYIOoUY "JUBIEA
paulewd. uonisod syl 2|IYym YoIeas dAIJO. UB SEM BI3Y] YdIYMm 10) 1A [eISH SIY3 JO Aep jsie| 9] Uo Juedea suonisod uellelql] pa3abpng asoyj Ajuo apnpul

SalduedeA ueilelqr|

r9°0€ "~ [€5Z S1d] (SZT'ET + T1°€1) 52aA0|dwi3 pied 314 |€30L 9T'ET |

PLTT [25Z $1d] (PZ°ET + 0T'ET + 9T'ET) 3 pue ‘g ') sdnoun wouy seahojdw] pied 12430 314 1830) ST'ET)

- SL'T (o / 1Z°€7) sadA0idwa 3 dnoio 314 [RIOL vT'ET|

5 vS LTS pied Ajjenydoe 23ed Alunoy wnuwiixew £Z°€T
- T9'ETS$ pred Ajjenyde a3es Ajlanoy wnwulw TZ'ET

00'0Z mmuﬂmﬂ:m n_l._o..mv Ite Aq sx@am |edidA) e ul paxntom sinoy [e3o] TTET|

'soaAojdwa uoneiado jueld io Ajlandas ‘edueusjuiew 6uip|ing swn-jied pue awn-||ns sapnpul Asobajed s1yl

3 dnody|

0£°0]

(ov / £1°€7) soehoidwie g dno.o 314 12104 OT'ET




£€T)

[0Z9 S1d] suonejuasasd welbolgd ([EN}iA) SNOUCIYIUASY JO 13quINN [e10l hm.m.n_

(se11AnDY Pe3123.1Q-1I9S JO }9SqNnS) suoljejuasald [ENMIA SNOUOIYIUASY)|

N LOT'ET STL lesoy|
- lm|N[w I T o |.=|va.| T D SuoIsseS welboldd [enjdip m:o:o._:u.;wj
St8’s, 869 suoissag weiboid eSO Uosi1ad-uj snouoiyduig|
€ES'8 918 suojssag weiboig s1sUQ Uosiad-u| SNOUCIYSUASG)
asuepuany wesboid 0£°'ST suoissas welbold 6Z°ST

(edAL Aq sweiboid dno.o ||y) |[enMIA pue 3)iS0 ‘@HsuQ

- £98'sT| - €26 LOT'ET| ] STZg | 1230
FAA i 4 S6 14 1saJ9ju] Jelouss)
s 9r0’s 96 0697, 86T|(epic pue 61) sHNPY
- ~ £os] - £€ 826/ 59/(81-21) sHnpy Bunoy|
600y ~ SS 6Py | €6¢ (11-9) ueappuo
 sa¥'s] sel| ~ zoo's SSg  (s-0)ueipiud
sjuedipnied ANAIDY PajdauIa JIBS 1UST[SPIIAIDY padRJld JIBS £'ST|eouepuany Z'sT|(8by Aq sweaboid dnoap j|v) sweibold SNouoIyduis 1°ST

* SaullepinD Bujwweabolad [enlIIA,, pUe /, Sa1lAIDY pue swesbold Juno)
0] MOH,, *,,popl039Y puUR [ENIIA DAl suielb04d 405 @DULRPIND,, 103 SHUI| 40} UIDIDS uibo] suoindo BunRuNo) ay) 03 42)34 asea|d ‘uoieuIoLUl 3I0W 104 (D9I0N

*$2149s Y] Ul AJAIPOR YIBD JUNOI ‘SOIIDS B S PR4d40 4e SINJIANDE 31 ‘sadey Aleaql] asn iey) sdnoub
12430 Aq pasosuods sanianae apnjaxy "Adeaqi] a4} Aq paiosuods-02 10 paiosuods a4e jey) ‘93iS-410 10 U0 PIBY JBYIDYM ‘SBIJIAIIDE PIIIIIP-JI9S [|e Junod)

239 ‘(dnoub e jo jied se suop j0u uaym) siuny J1a6uaaeds Aleiqgl] ‘s e pue AY¥e] ‘SUOCISSIS JYead ul-dolp
apnpul sjudAd Jo sadA) asayy jo sajdwex3y ‘sjuedidizied ayy Yiim joeiajul ARd2341p J0u Aew 10 Aew Inq ‘ANAnDER 343 J0)uow Aew JaUDLU jjeis v 'padinbaa jou
s] uoljesysibay *(dnoab e yjm swi) pajeubisop e je Jo peajsul) umo Jiayj uo ajeddised ued uaajed Byl Yoiym 10j Judad pauue|d Aue s1 AJIANOE PaYIBIIP-JIos

$SONIARDY P3JIQ-IIeS

' Saujleping bujwwesboad |ena,, pue ‘,sanianoy pue sweaboid Juno)
0} MOH,, ‘,,p2p1029Yy pue [BNJIA 3A17 :sweabold 10j @oueping,, 0} s)ul| 10§ uaa43s ulbo] suoluidg 6uUNO) 3} 0} 19424 asea)d ‘UoIIRWIoUI 2I0W 104 :II0N

‘s@IAIDe Buliojusw pue ‘B8ouelsisse J1omawoy ‘aauelsisse Buijlim 2wNsad ‘punogatuoy 03 sa3AIRSs ‘Bulioyny

Adead31| 2u0-03-2u0 se yons ‘dnoab e 03 ueyj JoLjel ‘S|ISeq aU0-01-3UO B UOC PIIDAIDP SI1NAIDE Aleiql] 2pn|IX3

‘sweaboad 1yb19 se pajunod aq pinoys s)aam 3ybia 103 }aom e dduo

Pa49440 S2119s Wiy e ‘ajdwexs 104 "sa119s ay) ul weaboad Yoea Junod ‘salias e se palayjo ale sweaboud JT *sanidey Aleaql) 2sn jey) sdnodb 1a3yio Aq pasosuods
swelboad apnpx3 ‘Alredq)) syl Aq palosuods-0d 10 padosuods aJe jey) dnoab e se Ajjenjiia play 40 ‘931s-4J0 10 -Uo pIaYy I3ylaym ‘swesboud jje Junod

‘SUOISSNISIP qooq pue !sasse[d diysuaziyd ‘abenbue| puodas e se ysi|bug ‘Adelsaln)
isinoy A1o3s /s24n323] {sbuimoys wiyy apnpul swedboad Jo sadAy asayj jo sajdwexs *paau [B120S J131dads € 123w 03 paubisap uUa3j0 ‘UOIEWIoUL [EUOIIEINPD
Jo ‘jeuoneasdal ‘leani|nd apinoad osje Aew swueibodd sanol Aleaqi] 10 ‘sa31A43s Adeaqi] ‘Atedqi] 343 Jo asn JaA0d Aew sweabold ‘syuedidonied o3 uolyewogul
SapIAoad Aod41p UYoIym 40 SDIAIDR JO SBDIAIDS Asedql] Jo Sbued peoaq ayj jo Aue o3 Buipuajje dnodb ayj $32NPOIIUI YIIyM JuUaA2 pauue|d Aue si wesbold vy

iswesboid snouosyoulis

(e6€’'ST - T'ST) IDNVANILLY B SIILIAILIV 'SWYYHOUd|




Papuny 3q Aew U01DB[|0D DIUCIIDDD UY JopudA Adied puyl e Aq papiaoad aq Aew siybia 10 ‘Aleiql] 243 Aq paieys A|Ro1U04ID9]2 pukR pajelnd ‘paziueblo aq Aew
UOID3[]02 D1U0LID3]2 UY "Bl1EP Y] JO SN PUE [BARIIISI Y] 10) DIBMIJOS PUR DIBLIDIUL JBSN UowIIOd B Yyjim (D32 ‘0apia Disnw ‘sydesbojoyd ‘s3xa) ‘sjoessqe
‘eyep d1ydesBol|qiq ‘s3oe)) SPL0334 JIUN 10 EIEP PIL03JS AJIEDIUOIIDB|D JO UOIIID|[0D € SI UOIIPB[|0I INUCIIID[D UY *‘SUOIFIDBI|03 IUOIIOB[D JO JOqUny 3y) Jodoay

SU01399]]0) 31U04323|3|

618'c8 N [19¢ S1d] uonda||0) Ul SWIIT |eNshyd je3o] PO LT|
vES - [z9t 51d] swaa] [ea1sAyd bunendad Jaylo 29741
- 0 [SSt S1d] 1294 |€3s) 5U) JO PUD J& PJSH SIUN I|JEPEOJUMOQ (SOSPIA/SAAD 99°LT |
1S0°0T [¥St S1d] 4eoA [B3S) 9] JO PUB 1€ PI9H SAIUN [BISAYd :SOSPIA/SAAD ©9°LT
TE6°'TE [£5t S1d] 4294 [edsy ay3 Jo pua je pIaH sHUN 3lqepeojumog :sbuipioley oipny qg /T
929’9 [ZSt S1d] 1234 |edsyy a3 Jo pud Je pIaH SHun |edIsAyd 'sBuipioday oipny esLT
- B v19°62 - (1St S1d] JeaA |edsy 9Y3 JO pud 1€ PIoH SH004G-3 b'LT
0St'99 (ZT°2T+T°LT) sSlelidie|W Juiid [RY0L €'LT|
o 1 SuUONdIDSQNS |BIISS JUNd JUBIND TLT
B - 80£‘99 - [0St 51d] sjeuaie ud T°LT|

TUO303]g HUITUNOY :opinb Buimojjo) aY) 20udia424 3seald ‘sjeliazew 21U0432319 Hununol Ul 3dxuepinb Jod

‘youeuq yoeo je ssaquinu a3edjdnp jou op {|oAs] AJ1IUD SARRIISIUIUPE BY] JE SjEIIAJEW DIUCIIIB|@ JUNOD "ISN JIaY] 10} djqejieae

S1 31 219ym porad uone|nda 195 B 2AeY jeY3 SWajl Ajuo Junod fuoajed ayjy Aq pauleial Ajjuauewlaad aJe jeyy swall apnjdul Jou og *abueysrxa Alepuowl
INoYyum ajqejieae Aj9a4 swayl apnpul J0u og "pa4inbad jou si Bojeied ay3 up uoisn|aul ‘uoielo] Aleaqy [edisAyd e je 4o piaed Adeaqif plieA € YylIm 3|qISsadIe

2q Aluo 3sPw sway papnjoul "A313UD 10 UOSI3d 1330 10 Jouop e ‘Aieiqt] 23R]S Y3 ‘WNIMOSUOD e ‘Aleaql] 9y Aq Pasuadi| 10 pased] ‘paseydind udaq saey

1ey) sIb se pajeuop 10 ‘pasuad)) ‘asea] ‘paseyd.ind tayjaym ‘pabojeied pue uol}Ia||02 3Y) Jo Med se palsnboe sey Aleaqi] oy3 swait Ajuo yrodsa Atobajed siyy
Japun 'sainiipuadxy jeliaje)ly 9430 pue ‘sainjipuadxy s|elaiey d21uoa1d3|3 ‘sainjipuadxy sjeriajep Jutid 1apun pajiodal ase sain)puadxa Yydiym 104 (sainid
pue ‘sdew ‘21SnwW 399Ys 9500] ‘SWI0J0IDIW *3°)) S|RLISIRW [[B 12A0D J0U S0P }] *S|elIajew 30 sadA) po1dd]as uo eiep $399((02 ASAINS BYY JO UONRIIS SIYL

‘polrad Jodad 1edA eas)) ay) o Aep 3se| 943 JO se ISh 10) djqe|ieAR U0I3D3]]0d S, Aleiql]
Y3 Ul SWIY JO JIdPRILYD puk JILUNU DY) 0] se jJualudjels e apirold 03 [(9)(R)59-0£/9T $I1I S ‘(£)0T-¥/S SI1I S£] @1meis Aq patinbad aJe sautelqly

(6’41 - T'£T) AANMO SADUYNOSTY

ON [0S S7d] Adliod duld 2NPIBAQ JUBIIND S7OT |

SBA &51e9A 994y) A19A3 swi} 3uo Jo wnwiu e pab.nd ajy vosjed/I13sn pala3siiol s .A1eaqi] ANOA ST +°OT |

B - vESLT [£05 $1d] (eZ°9T + 1°91) siosn pasoisiGay Jo J9qUINN [€IOL £:9T|

s £AedA [edsyy

00'vST’s$ ased ay3 Hupnp SpJed JUBPISBI-UOU JO B|BS B} WOL) PIIII||0D SIS IYI 4O JUNOWIL |2JO] 243 SeM Jeyp q4Z°9T

- 0 £PBNsSS| 219Mm SPIED SUBISISA PoIqesia AUBL MOY ‘BZ 9T Ul €30} 3yl JO (Z) ez 91
[ 0 o ZPaNSSE 219M SpJed 310y SPI) 40§ Spae) AuRwW MOy ‘eZ 9T UI 2301 3U3 JO (1) B2 9T
B St o SpJe) JuspIsal-uoN paJidxaun Jo JAqUINN [230L 2 9T

B 68L'LY N Spde) JuapIsay padidxaun jo Jaquuny je3ol 1'9T

‘sdeal (g) 9a4y) 3sed ayjy uiym pabind uaaq aaey piNoOYs sajiy (910N

*$924N0S34 Ateaqi] I3]0 0] SSIIDE
uieb pue sjeldjew Aleaqi] Molioq Aew 13sSn Y3 Y3IYM I3pUN SUCIIPUOD PBYSIIqRIS Sey jeyl Aleiqi| o1qnd 313 Wo.Ly PIed J0 JSqUNU UOIFBDIHIUSPI UB PIAIDIDI
pue 1oj paijdde sey oym Jasn Aseiqi| e s) Jasn palaysibaa v 'siasn Aleiq)] JUSPISII-UOU PUR JUPISAL JO IAQUINU DY) INOGR UCIIRWIOIUI SIDB{|OD UOIIIS SIYL

_ (+'9T - T'9T) S¥3aSN AIYILSIOIY|

ON dwnipads wspne ay3 uo suodjed Jo) fujwwesbodd Jepads Aue apinoad Aseaqy) suyy pig mmm.mﬂ_

_ Buiwwesboad jeadg]
y _ €E€6| [0£9 $1d] SUOREIUISIIA WeIB04d (1ENIIA) SNOUCIYIUASY JO SMBIA [€301 8€'ST|
<O




ru’ 'SUOIJIRSURI]) 2IUDIBIDL Se SUollsanb AlosiApy siapeay Juno) *(uolandisu; pajsisse-12ndwod pue sajs gam Buipnpul)
N $92.n0s uonjew.lojul Huisn U IDULJSISSE pUBR UOIIINIISUl |ENPIAIPUI PRINP3YISUN SE ||]oM SE 9DIAIDSS (443594 PUE UOIJRULIOJUI STPNIDUL UOIJIeSURL} 20UDIDI ¥

*Spasu uoljeuLIojul Jejndijied 3a3u 03
$42130 d|9Yy 03 S92IN0SDJI UOILWLIOJUI OSN Jo/puk ‘@jenjeAa ‘324diajul ‘puswiuuodaa Jjeis Ateiqi Ysiym Ul SUOIRINSLUOD UOIJBLUIOIUI S4B SUOIIIBSURI] 20UIIDJY

_ suopoesuel | aduaia)3y|

'pajsanbaJ uonewaojul Y3 ul jji} 8seald ‘suoljed s31 0] sapinoid Aleiql dY3 SSIIAIBS UO UOIIRWIONUI Siayjeb uoIas syl

_ (Z°'6T-1°'6T) SADIAY3S ZOm._.<&
- 096°S€E [94S S1d] Se1E1q)] J3UI0 WOUd PAAIRIAY Sueo] AJRIqQIIAIUT £1°81

) 6vt's N [SLS S1d) S314eaq)] 19410 OL PIPIACIG SUBOT AJRAqIIIIUT 9T 8T
g€oz’Les| N [9Ss 51d] (ET°8T+T1°8T+0T 81} 8S0) U0III3|0 [230L ST'ST

- YSE'OPT "~ [SSS S1d] (ET°8T+TT'8T) @SN 3U2)U0D DJU0II3|I 1 8T
699°TL [bSS S1d] UONEWIOIU] OIUCIIIAIT O [EARMIY jNJSE20NS €1 8T

re0'ssy [0SS S1d] (TT'8T+0T'81) SIELSILW JO UONENOIID JeI0L T 8T

- §89°'cs [zss sd] slela1eW 21u0113313 J0 9sn 1181

- 6VE'I8E - - [£sS S7d] (6'8T-5'87) uonendn) wayj |edisAyd 01°87T |
88791 N N [195 S1d] 1e315Aud -SWR)T 12430 6°8T

796'C 12215Ayd -S1e2IpolIad /souizebe 8'8T

s 82912 jeatsAyg -(a1snw apnpur) soipny £'8T

|| 891'1Z S 1e315Aud -SAAQ/SO3PIA 9°8T
o - o mom.mwN._ jesAyd -sxoog G'8T

AV1dI 24l 10J o68SH Wa)] o1uoi1d9[3 BUNI0day :apinb 6uIMo][0} 3] 2oudidja4 asedld ‘ebesn pue UOIIRINDLID JUIIU0D D1U0JI3IR(2 Buunod ul asuepinb 104

*mojaq sadA] jeluajew ayj Aq ‘sjemausaa buipnpul ‘uone|naJan 310day|

B YE0'SSY (€8T + T'8T + T1'81) pPaueo| SjelIajeL JO J3quunu Jeyol +°8T
. £0S°Z€T [155 $1d] paueo| s|ela3ew S,uUsIplIYd JO JBqWINN £'8T

TL6'01] - paueo) sjelajews Jjnpe BUNoA Jo JaqWINN Z 8T

- o 6SS'TIZ paueo| sjeliajew j|npe Jo JaqunN 1°8T

HYT1dT 247 10] 96EST) WIS T SIUOI99[T SUUNRGY :2pinb Huimol|os a3yl 2ousiagad aseald ‘@besn wajl 2140432312 Buunod uy a2suepinb Jogd

~1edA jeasiy 2413ud s, Adeiql] ay3 104 3oday “Adeuql) 243
Aq pajenauid sway| Jo Ja3orleyd pue Jaquinu 3y} 0} sk Judswajels e epirodd 03 [(9)(e)59-0€/9T SOTI SZ ‘(€)0T-+/S SO S£] 2ame3s Aq pannbaa aie satielqr]

(£ZT'8T - 1'81) S32¥NOS3Y 40 3ASN|

L [8SY S1d] (8°LT + £°£T) SUONDS[|OD D1U0IIDBT [RIOL 6°LT
o1 [£st S1d] (Adedqi) 3e3s 10 JuswuIaAob a3e)s) 23103S 8°LT
19 [9st $1d] siuswasibe aanesadoo) 12YI0 /180T £7LT]

*$S920E JO 924n0s Aq ‘Juswaaibe jewiog 1o JuawAed ‘uoijeins ybnoayy pasnboe suoda||0d 31U0IP3S JO JaqUWINU Y3 JJodoy

*21do3 pauop B 0] 9jejal pue jJudjul Jejndnised e ypm pajyd3|od Ajjensn ade SpJodad 4O elep 3yl 9I0N

*Adeaql] 3y) ul pajsoy A|leD0| 4B 10 DUIUO J|GRIBAR DI€ JBY) SUOIIID||OD

J1UO0J309]D APN|OU]T "SI |enpIAIpUl 309]9s Jou Aew 10 Aew Alelql] @243 {Bojejed s,Adeaqi] 243 ut papnjoul 3q jou Aew 10 Agw SPI0334 JUM ‘uoljedjUBYINe

a11nbau jJou Aew Jo Aew u01322]]02 Y3 0] SSde dJoWY 'uocsjed ayj Aq pautelas aq Aew pue ‘polsad UOKIIEINDLID € BARY JOU OP SUOIIIT|0) U0

*qam a3 uo 03 pa)uij Aj9ady pue sanued paiyy Aq papiaoad
94k jeYy3 SUOIIIJOD JIUCIIIT3 3PN|2Ul JoU 0 “Aleiqly d1e1s 343 Ybnoayi 1o ‘salteaql] 49430 Ym juawaadlbe saneradood ybnoayy papiaoad 10 ‘Auedqr) a4y Aq



*MO0]2q uoljeuniojul pajsanbad ay) apinoad ases|d "Huldiel] pue JuSWdo[IA3P JJLIS UO SISNIOJ UOIII3S SIYL

(S'€T - T'€T) DNINIVYUL B LNIWdOTIAIQ 34V1S|
| 3iqed)jddy 10NT-| iwelboad jeda-3 ayy u) ajednied LON Aleigll JnoA pip AUm ‘ON 4T £°22
| = . ON £1e9A [edsy ay) 10} SIUNODSIP 33es-3 105 AjRdR41p Ajdde Aselql) dnoh pig T°ZZ

*SS900R J2UajuU] pue SUoIIEdIUNWW0I3|3) 3jqepIojje UuIr}qo 0} SIeIS pPajiufn aYyj ul salleiql) pue
S|00YydSs ]1SISSe 0} SjJuUnodsIp sapiaoidd weabold ayl "(Hdd4) UOISSIWIWIOD SUOLIEDIUNWWIO) |BIDPD4 3Y) JO UOIIPAIP 243 19pun (DJvsn) Auedwo) aanessiuUIWLIpY
BDIAIDS |ESIDAIUMN DY) AQ PRIDISILILIPE S] IIYM ‘pung 3IIAI3S |ESIDAIUN Y] JO weahoad sa1ieaql] pUe Sjooyss 9y} 103 W eU Pasn Ajuounuod ayj si 31ey-3

(€22 - 1°227) 31vy-3|

--}29|9S-- 0SS’0TT [£59 S1d] 23sqam Ade.aqif ANOA 03 SUOISSDS 10 SUSIA DUSQIM JO IPAWNN 6°1T

SDA £32uU4a3u] 2y} jo 9sn ayj uo suoned o) (sasse ‘sdoysiyiom) uoinoaniisus apiaocad Aseaql) anoA seoQ w..—M_

a SDA ésaaandwod ssadoe 21qnd a3y} Jo jje 10 SWOoS U0 SI3}1J JPUIU] 3Zi|13n Aleaqi| Jnoh saoq £°1T)

JUNOY [enuLY [ezS9 S1d] SU0iSSaS SS31IM 10) POYIdW Bunioday €9 Tz
€TEZZ| {259 S1d] 1eaA 134 5U0ISSOS SSOJPIIM 9°TT

[ JUN0D [enuly| [ETSO S1d] 1€3A 43d S491NAWOD 19UIBIUT qNd 4O SIS() JO JIGUINN 104 POYISW buIoday €617
TULTT [159 S1d] 1e9A 19d SI33ndW0) J2UIBU] d1IqNd JO (SUOISSIS) S3SN JO JRqUINN S'TT

€€ {059 S1d] @50 21gnd 4104 3|qe|ieAY S43INdWOJ IBUIAU] JO JRAWNN ' TZ

G/8% 2SS250€ 12u493ul S, AJeiqgl] 243 10 1502 AJYIUOW SY3 S1 ICYM £°12

Ajdads asesid 12430 41 97 1T

2Joul 1o sdqp Sy {au0 309)98) iu0PaLUOD }BUIBIUT S, A1 iql] JNOA 4O paads WnWIXew aYy) St JeYM BT IT

k o o S s o - B B T issode jaudejul aaey Aleaq)) JnoA seoqQ T IZ|

*MO0]2q uoiewLIojuUl PaISanbal 23 apiaodd aseald "AMldes Aleaql] 94) Ul SPOIAIDS JBUIDIUL INOGE UOIJBRWLIOUI $12D]103 UOIIODS SIYL

| (6°1TZ - 1'12) 1INYIINI]

ON épaJaieduw Bupleay ay) 10} 921A2p BuibesSsSalu SUOIIEIIUNWILLODB|I) B dARY Aseaql] JNOA $30Q m.o~_
I SIA £qam ay) eIA 2|qISsadoe bojejed s,Aieuql anok ST +'0Z |
SOA Jpajewolne bojejed s Aseaqe) JnoA sT £°0Z |
a 6€ (A1eaqly oy3 ut s1aandwod (3)qissadde JJulajuI-uou pue PUI3UI) ISN DIT19Nd JO Jaquinu [e30l Z°0T
I 68 Aseaqi] ay3 ui s1a3ndwod v JO J3qGUInU |[B30L T 0T

*MOjR¢q uonewojul pajsanbad ayy apiaoad asesid 'Aledql] InoA ul ABojouysa3 uonewWoINE JNOGe UOIJRWLIOJUI BUIlda|j02 S1 UOIIISS SIYL

L (s'0Z - T°02) NOILVIWOLNY|

_ NOQ_ sjenoing auQo-uo-auUQ |ehudy jejol N.m.n_

‘(anoqe uoniuyop 99S) SUOINE]NSUOD UOIJBLUIOUI O} pajlull] 3le Yyolym ‘suoijdesued) 2dua.lajal pue ‘dnolb e 104 uo 3nd a4e yoiym ‘swelboid wody Jusiagp
aJde asay} eyl 230N "323lqns sy19ads e uo uoajed e Buiyoes) 10 Hull0IN) W] JO JUNOWE 3|RIIPISUOD B SPUIdS JaqUUIW JJRIS B UYM I S|e1I0IN) 3Uo-Uo-auQ

s|elioiny auQ-uo-augQ|

[ ) uno) |enuuy o {eZ0S S1d] POy Bunloday SUOIjIESUERI] 2OURI13Y ET'6T _
| STS’'6T [20S 51d] suonaesues) adualayay jenuuy 2101 ﬁ.mﬁ_

'JUNOD jenuuR 3y} DJRWIISI 03 TS Aq AldiInw pue 3aam [edidA) e 303[9S uUaYy] ‘S[qejIeAR J0U SI JUNOD |BRUUR Uk JI

~iAdoooloyd e axew sw diay noA ue) ¢SQO9 3} 24 BIDYA WOO04 }SBI DY) SI SIDYM UHWS UBSNS S| SIDYM ueliedql]
2DUDIDJII 2Y) SI BIDYAM,, ‘OpPN|oUl SUOIIIESUEL] [BUOIIIDIIP JO sejdwex] *‘Aleaql] 943 UIYHMm sainjead) [edisAyd 1o ‘siasn Aleaqiy ‘jjers Buizeno] 405 uodNIISUl
BuiAlB apnjau] suojidesURL) [BUOIIDIDAIQJ "SUOIIDRS LRI} DU JO J10da1 aY] Ul SUOIDPESURI) [BUOIIDDIIP SPN|IUI J0U Op S2IIeiql] ILY] |RIIUISSD SI 3T :JLON



TT-90-£20T| yduAg unsnc wepisald|
1Z-90-£20T| B ajebisam uesns o 10300010 Ateaqry
aeq| 21meubis 21u01399]3

*Adod 31} [e121))0 3] sk DALIS jjeys Aieaqi 23eIS

Sioul)|1 8Y3 03 pajwqns Adod YyidI 21u04309|3 3y) jey) aa4be (g) ‘pue {uoin|osal Juanbasqns Aug pue malAad 103 Yy1dl pepuadde ayj ywsuedy (z) 3994100
pue djeandde Ajjenuassa si YvidI papuadde ay) 1ey) abpajmowpde pue jdadde (1) :Aseaqif o1gnd si1yj 10} sjudabe paziioyyne paubisaapun ayl '(SPLISIP
Aseiqy) 211qnd) §9-0€/9T SITI S£ 40 (saiieaqi] jedidiunw) 0T-b/S SITI S YIM Sdueplodde u pajy Bulaq si (Yv1dI) 1oday |enuuy AJeiqr J11gnd SIOUI|I SIYL

juauiojels

Buimojjos ayy yum asaabe Aoy 1Y) AJ11490 03 paplaoad saxXoq 3y} ul saweu 119y} adA) Auejald9s pieoq pue Juapisald pieoq ‘4030941p Aledql ay3 aney asea|d

NOILVOI4ILYID ¥V1d]

8]qedijddy J0NT-

pa)9idwod sem JIpny 5, 41321038 243 93eq S°SZ|

s|qedlddy JoNT-

Mpne ay) Huna|duod Jaquaw pIeoq puodas +'s7

sjqedjddy JONT-

ypne 3y} 6unsjdwod Jequaw pieoq 3sdid £'S§T

*sapuedaldsip 10 sJ0443 Aue uiejdxa pue 3si1) aseajd ‘ON JI 2°ST

3jqedijddy 10N

é93eind0E pue 313]dwod aq 0} Punoy SpJod3as 5,A1L13133S 3Y) DM [°ST

"UORIAS Siyy ul suonsanb |je Joj 31qedliddy 0N, 19313S PINOYS SalRIGI| 13430 ||B ‘UoId3S S1y3 239|dwod 0] pasu sarleiql| LOTYLSIA Alu0 (310N

*AlIng miejdxa® pue 3si| aseajd ‘sa12uRdaIISIP 10 S10.449 Aue JYV 4943 JT :3LON

"UPNY s,Al1e321008 PLISIQ Aleaqi onqnd ayl pwqgns 03 [(p)(2)'(1)(e)S9-0€/9T SI1I S£] @Injeys Aq pasinbaJs ale syouysig Ateaqi dlqnd

_ ATNO SATAVAGIT 1DIH1SIA (S'SZ-T°SZ) LIANY S.AUV.LIYDIS LDIHISIA ANVIAIT UHn_m:n_f
o OoN 6T-AIA0D bulng paubissy-ay JJels)
ST o 6T-0IA0D BUING PISEAIDUT SS2I0Y IJ1M [EUIDINT

T saA ~ 61-QIA0D 6uiing pappy SS9y 1JIM [eusaIx3 |

EN 61-QIAOD BuLINg 231A138 5pPISIND

_ SOA B 6T-QIAOD Buling 321A12S 2JuUa13jy
SOA 6T-AIANOD BulinQ panss] spie) Ateaqiq 21u0I3|3

SaA 61-QIAOD bulng sad1A1as J1jqng

| - oN| o 6T-QIAOD 01 2N 512110 pasold

SNOI1S3INO 6T-AIAOD|

(¥v1dI)
Moday jenuuy Aleiqii dliqnd siouljjI 94l INOGE SUJBDUOD 1O suUosabbns ‘sjuswwod Aue spirold ases|d £'vT

1eaA s1yj pIp 9 'SI9QUINU S92IN0SAI JO
2SN ANO Ul S|RLIDIRW JO [EMBUI 3} Papn|3ul 10U pey sm ‘A|snolaald

i3deme sn 2yew o) 3Y)) pInom
noA yaiym o pouisd yiodaa ayj Guninp papiaosd Aleiql] 1noA sadiasas 10 swesbosd snbiun Aue susy) a4y Z°pT
iaJeme sn ayew 03 21|

PINom NoA yaiym jo ejep Jodad Jenuue sAieiqi 1noA pajoajse aney Aew Y3 S103984 19430 Aue 249Y] 3V T'Z

“dV1dI Y3 JO SUOISIDA 24n3ny aaolddw djay 03 pue Asalng Aaedqiq dijqngd ay3 03 eiep 1noh juasasdad s9139q 03 Ajddns noA sjuowiwiod
By) @sn ||im 9 M "ssad04d Yy idI Y3 0} sabueyd 1oy suonsebBNs JO SUSIWOD J0/pue Alelql) 1NoA Jnoge uoIjewWIoUl 124Ny 3piacad 0] UOIID3S SIYy] osn ased|d

(€'vZ-1'+Z) SNOILSIDONS ANV SINIWWOD|

| SBA dAaeaqi anoA je Bujules) WSIINE A12234 0) 1] NOA PINOM S'€Z
[ o oz_ éwnaydads wsiine ay} uo suodied 119y} 2A13S 191194 0] HelS 3|qeua 0) bujuresy apinold Aleaqif InoA s20q b ET
B 00°0/S| 1edA siyy 2a19d9a soaiojdws pip buiuies Jo sinoy Auew MOH £°€Z

mw>n ésSosuadxa |aael) Spnidul JUNOLLE SA0GR Y] S20Q 2'€2

(-Jejjop 3joym Jsaseau 3Y) 0} JImsue

wwv.ww.

punoy) g1eaA jedsyy siyy Suiutesy pue ju2wdo]aAap yeis uo puads Adeaqi) 1NoA pip ASUOW YINW MOH T°€7




(£0-90-£20z-0) edA 1se] siyy uo sospels dasy jou pid [£19 STd] /,
(£0-90-£20z-0) 1eoA 3se| sty uo saisiels dea jou pid [£09 S1d] g

(£0-90-£202-0) *Wwauy 1o} SONISKRIS B)eledas SARY J0U PIP 3M SB UOJIDIS SIY3 Ul siequuinu welBold 93isj§0 pue [enLIA PapNoul am JedA 3se €1°ST ‘g

(£0-90-£z0z-0) "sebe suonsanb Yy 1dI Y3 Yilm pajejsliod
JBY3 SpJodal dlj10ads 3day am JedA siy) “yey ui wayi iids 1snl pey os dnoub abe yoes toy sweaboid YyinoA 1o) 3no usxoiq so)sRIS JLPadS aARY J0U PIP aMm JeaA 1se [Z19 Sd] ‘s

(£0-90-£202-0) sobe suofisanb Yy IdI 92Ul Yitm paie|allod
Jey3} spJodad oy1dads 1doy em desA syl ‘yey ul wey Jds 1snf pey os dnoub abe yoes 1o) sweaBold YINoA 10j In0 UM 0Uq S13s13e)S dynads aAey 10U pip om Jeak ise [209 Sd] e

. (£0-90-£20z-0) "staquinu
Slwapued-a.d 03 Buuinias 2.8 S3UNO3 J03SIA Ino ‘dwspued 3sod a1k pue (BuiwwieBo.d ‘sqef 493ndwod ‘sWoo Apn3s) sedIAIBs N0 JO ||e 10y uado Ajjn) 2.8 M 18Uy MON T'bT ‘2

(£0-90-£202-0) "siedA Joud se dwes 3y} Jnoge paulewsal sey 126pnq sjeualew julid Ing 'seseqeiep pue
Jua1uod 3[depeojumop aseyaind 0} spuny alow jnd sAey pue sjeudlew [EUBIP JNO Jo pueWSP PaIseaIoul Ue paduaiiadxe aaey om ‘sabueyd Aleiqr] ayj jo abesn sapdoad sy 1°0T '

‘(nob'sosd64nqd ‘g91T1-58£-£TT) 64ng 1ed I0EIU0D
aseald 201/31ugns 0) waoj ay) buisb 9|qnoJ) 3ABY NOA 31 "uonew.lojul jeuoippe 24inbaa jey) suoiisanb oyl BuIIsSI] USDIDS MDIADS B 0] UDYE) 3q [[IM NOA
SSIMIBYIO0 ‘Juqns A}jedIu0103]3 0] ASAINS BY) 0] 49PL0 Ul SDJ0OU DAIJELIEU UIRIUOD ISNLW SHIDYD HPD |(B puk pasamsue aq Isnw suonsanb pasinbaa v :310N

‘abed ayy jo doy aya je uonang ,P01/NWQgnNS,, 3Y3 303J9S °E

1amsue s 1eai snoinaad ay) ueyy 240w 10 ‘uey) ssa| ‘03 [enba s1 Jomsue s, 1eaA

siy3 Aym Ajjeopewbeld ule]dxs ‘s$3a3yd 11p? Jo 3sed ayy ul *(padt u1 pajybiybiy aq M Asy3) SHOBYD 1P 10 SPId1; Paainbaa Aue 9A|0SD) pUB WLIOY BY) MIINADY 'Z
*u2a42s ayj jo doj ayj je pajedo} UolINg , AJIIRA,, @Y} 109J9S T

rvoissiwgns ¥Yyidl 104 sdoys asayj mojjo4

SUHIAANINWIY NOISSINWGNS ~_<._n_ﬂ
12-90-£20Z| - |193d 1suepy| - >|£Eumw_

|
L
o\



BOARD COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
2023-2025

STANDING COMMITTEES:

FINANCE

Tim Rogers, Chair

Nancy Olson

Justin Lynch, Ex-Officio
Library Director, Ex-Officio

HUMAN RESOURCES
Mansi Patel, Chair

Mary Hudspeath

Justin Lynch, Ex-Officio
Library Director, Ex-Officio

FACILITIES

David Larimer, Chair
Mary Hudspeath

Tara Leszczewicz

Justin Lynch, Ex-Officio
Library Director, Ex-Officio



Carol Stream Public Library
Expenses by Vendor

May 2023
Num Date Vendor Amount
10-1000 Library Fund Cash
10-1006 Old Second General Checking
11932 05/01/2023  Village of Carol Stream -776.00
11933 05/08/2023  Aviation Chicago LLC -130.00
11934 05/08/2023 Maddox, Susan K. -350.00
11935 05/08/2023 PNC Bank -3,5630.43
11937 05/16/2023  Ashley, Clare T.-dba Balloons & Fantasy -600.00
11938 05/16/2023  Asma Bohra -220.00
11939 05/16/2023 ATA Group, LLP (Assoc McClure Inserra CPA -1,150.00
11940 05/16/2023 BookPage -720.00
11941 05/16/2023 Case Lots, Inc. -484.25
11942 05/16/2023 Center Point for Large Print Books -145.02
11943 05/16/2023 Complete Cleaning Co., Inc. -3,030.00
11944 05/16/2023 Consumers' Checkbook -300.00
11945 05/16/2023 Continental Entertainment Group -150.00
11946 05/16/2023 Comcast -418.66
11947 05/16/2023 Demco -327.97
11948 05/16/2023 Dreisilker Electric Motors, Inc. -469.10
11949 05/16/2023 Duffy, Dawn -150.00
11950 05/16/2023 EBSCO Information Services -5,5663.29
11951 05/16/2023 Fascione, Chris -400.00
11952 05/16/2023 Gale/Cengage Learning Inc. -34563
11953 05/16/2023 Garvey's Office Products -625.11
11954, 05/16/2023 Got Comics, Inc. -182.90
11965 05/16/2023 GreatAmerican Financial Svcs. -1,197.69
11956 05/16/2023 HR Source -1,195.00
11957 05/16/2023 Library Market -2,000.00
11958 05/16/2023 Martin, Constance L. -369.60
11959 05/16/2023 Murphy Security Solutions, LLC -1,350.00
11960 05/16/2023 OverDrive, Inc. -5,689.91
11961 05/16/2023 Precision Control Systems of Chicago, Inc. -1,346.00
11962 05/16/2023 Proquest LLC -5,665.42
11963 05/16/2023 Sebert Landscaping, Inc. -1,049.56
11964 05/16/2023 Squeegee Brothers -1,333.09
11965 05/16/2023 Staples 67411
11966 05/16/2023 Sugden, Barbara L. -200.00
11967 05/16/2023 T-Rexplorers, LLC -450.00
11968 05/16/2023 Unique Management Services, Inc. -98.50
11969 05/16/2023  Very Smart People, LLC -200.00
11970 05/16/2023  Village of Carol Stream -8,5684.94
11971 05/16/2023 Western NRG, Inc. -5,645.00
11972 05/16/2023  Zeus Battery Products -162.03
11973 05/16/2023 Baker & Taylor -465.53
11974 05/16/2023  Village of Carol Stream -1,000.00



11975
11977
11978
11979
11976
11980
11982
11983
11984
11985
11986
11987
11988
11989

05/16/2023
05/16/2023
05/16/2023
05/16/2023
05/17/2023
05/17/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

Village of Carol Stream

Village of Carol Stream - Water Dept.
Midwest Tape LLC

Paylocity

Village of Carol Stream - Benefits
Village of Carol Stream - IMRF
ComEd

Fox Valley Fire & Safety Company, Inc.

Graphic 5, Inc.

GreatAmerican Financial Svcs.
MNJ Technologies Direct, INC.
Rawat, Surendra

Scholastic, Inc.

Today's Business Solutions, Inc.

Total for 10-1006 Old Second General Checking

Total for 10-1000 Library Fund Cash

Total Disbursements for May 1 through May 31, 2023
Approved by the Library Board of Trustees June 21, 2023

President

Date

-8,584.94
-179.94
-6,530.33
-237.78
-22,142.24
-12,458.95
-3,549.37
--390.00
-504.50
-1,197.69
-923.31
0.00
-474.87
-3,976.70

-$ 119,885.36

Secretary

Date

-$ 119,885.36



Y-
Carol Stream Public Library

Reimbursements

May 2023
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE
2400 Payroll Liabilities T T
05/31/2023 Journal Entry ATAD504 10-General Fund Allocate Employee Reimbursements -Split- 340.03 340.03
Total for 2400 Payroll Liabilities $340.03
5300 Business Exp.
5305 Mileage Reimbursement
05/31/2023 Journal Entry ATA0504 10-General Fund Allocate Employee Reimbursements -Split- 53.82 53.82
Total for 5305 Mileage Reimbursement $53.82
5315 Other Expenditures
05/31/2023 Journal Entry ATAQ0504 10-General Fund Allocate Employee Reimbursements -Split- 68.44 68.44
Total for 5315 Other Expenditures $68.44
Total for 5300 Business Exp. $122.26
5500 Services
5501 Youth Services Programs
05/31/2023 Journal Entry ATA0504 10-General Fund Allocate Employee Reimbursements -Split- 103.37 103.37
Total for 5501 Youth Services Programs $103.37
5503 Adult/Teen Programs
05/31/2023 Journal Entry ATAO504 10-General Fund Allocate Employee Reimbursements -Split- 61.40 61.40
Total for 5503 Adult/Teen Programs $61.40
5509 Library Publicity and Promotion
05/31/2023 Journal Entry ATA0504 10-General Fund Allocate Employee Reimbursements -Split- 53.00 53.00
Total for 6509 Library Publicity and Promotion $53.00
$217.77

Total for 5500 Services

Monday, June 12, 2023 03:51 PM GMT-05:00 "N



Check Dates: 05/05/2023 to 05/19/2023

Deduction Listing Page | of |
Processes: 2023050501 - 2023051901
Carol Stream Public Library (9366) ,
Pay Periods: 04/16/2023 to 05/13/2023
REIMB -- REIMBURSEMENT
Company: (9366)
Employee 1D SSN Location Amount
Albers, Adriana 273 12 -3.34
Elder, Jessica 1176 11 -18.11
Hays, Laura 1007 01 -22.21
Mohedano, Julie 1222 12 -4.06
Moreno, Athens M. 1216 02 -68.44
Raygoza, Leticia 1233 12 -103.37
Teske, Amy 1151 03 -53.00
Wagner, Nate 1173 11 -43.29
Wilson, Leigh Anne 1188 12 -24.21
Totals for REIMB -- REIMBURSEMENT
9 Employees -340.03
Report Totals
Code Description Type Employees Amount
REIMB REIMBURSEMENT Add 9 -340.03
Totals 9 -340.03
User: lhays

in paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205

Run on 5/16/2023 at 1:16 PM



LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT-CAROL STREAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
June 21, 2023

FEMA-Public Assistance Program Grant

In December 2022, | submitted a FEMA grant request to the Federal Government to be
reimbursed for the expenses the Library incurred to make the facility safe for staff and patrons
during the COVID-19 pandemic. | am happy to report that the grant amount requested was
approved for all of our expenses. This included the installation cost of the iWave system to the
HVAC of $14,945 and the initial sanitization of the building in May 2020 of $5,800. Other costs
included in the grant were the counter and floor shields, individual air cleaners and filters,
floor stanchions, directional floor pieces, signs, and all of the PPE (masks, gloves, face shields)
as well as the cost of hand sanitizer, disinfecting wipes, wipe stands and disinfecting cleaners.
The Library received a grant check in the amount of $48,648.42 to reimburse our COVID-19
related safety costs from March 2020-June 30, 2022.

IPLAR-lllinois Public Library Annual Report

Included in the Board packet is the Library's Annual Report that is submitted to the Illinois
State Library. It contains all of the annual statistics for the Library's past fiscal year (May |,
2022-April 30, 2023). The data in the report covers the Library's finances (revenues;
expenditures) staffing, collections, programs, visitors, computer use, etc.

Audit Update and Trustee Questionnaire

Laura Hays and | prepared all of the required documentation required by the auditors to
conduct their preliminary audit and uploaded the documents to their portal. The auditors will
be at the Library Friday, June 30 to conduct their preliminary audit work and staff fraud
interviews. They will be returning to the Library August 17" to complete the final audit work.
All Trustees will soon be receiving correspondence from the auditor firm (Sikich) regarding
fraud and you will need to complete the questionnaire and mail it back to them in order for us
to complete the auditing process.

Facility Update

On Saturday, May 27 Maintenance staff washed and deployed the patio furniture that had been
stored in the gazebo over the winter. The patio is now open to the public until late fall.
Maintenance staff member Ron Anderson, Business Associate Joyce Farrell and | purchased and
planted all of the planters on the patio on Friday, June 9. Please take a look next time you visit

the library.

Tests and Inspections:

Backflow Test 3/10/23

Fire Department inspection 4/26/23-passed
Sprinkler System inspection 5/18/23-passed

Fire Alarm system inspection and test 6/2/23-passed

Road reconstruction of Hiawatha from Gary Avenue to lllini has been scheduled by the Village
to take place as part of an overall Street Resurfacing Project for 2023. The contractor plans on
beginning in mid-June. We have signed up to a Village link that will provide updates of the



project and will share information on the Hiawatha portion of the project with staff and patrons
once we receive it.

Electricity and the Klein Creek Project

The Library was recently notified that when they switch over the electric to the new pole on the
west side of the Library, the Library would be without power for an entire day. | have discussed
this with the Village Engineer running the project and will be having a conference call with the
electrical contractor’s General Foreman and Project Planner on Monday, June 19 to coordinate
the outage in order to lessen the impact on Library services as much as possible.

FOIA Request
The following request was received on June 7 and fulfilled on June 9 for the Better Government

Association:

This is a request under the Illlinois Freedom of Information Act. Pursuant to that law (5 ILCS
140), | request access to and copies of your government body's full payroll expenditures by
individual for the year 2021, including salary and all additional payments. This request for total
compensation includes, but is not limited to, the following information: e Last name o First
name & Middle name (or initial, if available) ® Suffix (e.g. Sr., Jr., lll et al. if available) @ Title ®
Department @ Annual Base Salary ® Overtime, holiday pay, bonus compensation and any other
additional payments made to employees excluding costs such as insurance, pension or benefit
payments e Start date. Please include annual compensation for any and all elected and/or
appointed officials.

Andy Warhol Pop Art Debut, May 25

The debut of the Library’s Pop Art Warhol images on the evening of May 25™ was a big success.
Over 70 people attended the event. The event included an overview of the COD project from
the Director of the Mac Art Center and tributes from family and friends of the Carol Stream
notable figures. Refreshments were provided as well as “POP” related favors on the tables. The
Library was mentioned the next morning on the WGN Morning News show.

REMINDER-Saturday, July 1, Carol Stream Independence Day Parade

Trustees, staff and their family members are welcome to participate in the parade. We will have
a float and be handing out bookmarks and candy to the parade watchers. The Parade Route is
along Lies Road from County Farm Road to the Town Center at Gary and Lies Rds. Kick off time
is 10 a.m. Please let me know if you are interested in participating and | will send you the
logistics for the day.

June Employee Anniversaries

John Steadman — 6/14/06 (Circulation)

Joseph Geshkewich —6/12/14 - (Circulation)
Michael Southwell — 6/24/19 — (Circulation)
Rabecca McDonald — 6/16/20 — (Adult Services)

Susan Westgate, Library Director



|Earo| Stream Public Library - Monthly Librarian's Report FY 2023-2024

May
| FY 22-23 FY 23-24 Current YTD
Circulation Activity
Physical material use by audience
Total Adult 13,865 14,515 14,515
Total Teen 661 720 720
Total Youth 14,670 13,620 13,620
Physical material use by format
Books 21,024 20,627 20,627
Videos 5,103 5,173 5,473
Audiobooks and Music CDs 1,626 1,519 1,519
Periodicals and Magazines 301 242 242
Other 1,142 1,294 1,294
Total Physical Item Circulation 29,196 28,855 28,855
Interlibrary loans and Reciprocal borrowers (included above)
ILL - Borrowed from SWAN 2,664 2,608 2,608
ILL - Borrowed from Non-SWAN 25 21 21
ILL - Loaned to SWAN 682 724 724
ILL - Loaned to Non-SWAN 69 61 61
RBP Loans - SWAN (incl. above) 233 486 486
RBP Loans (non-SWAN) - (incl. above) 474 384 384
Digital media use
Bingepasses (hoopla) 12 10 10
E-books 3,371 3,358 3,358
E-Audio 2,307 2,873 2,873
E-Video 393 554 554
Museum Adventure Pass / Explore More lllinois 14/1 37/0 37/0
Total use of Electronic Materials 6,098 6,832 6,832
Total Circulation (physical materials and digital media) 35,294 35,687 35,687
Digital magazine retrievals 662 902 202
Total Electronic Retrievals (e-mags and databases) 5,798 5,503 5,603
Other circulation activities
ltems checked out in the Library 13,253 13,155 13,155
Self Check - # of ltems Checked out 7,376 7,928 7,928
Self Check - % of items checked out in the Library 55.66% 60.27% 60.27%
Programs - # of Programs/Attendance**
Adult - Number/Attendance 13 /466 42 /671 42 /671
Teen Number/Attendance 5/10 12 /289 12 /289
Youth - Number/Attendance 82 /1480 116/ 3,449 116/ 3,449
General Interest - Number/Attendance 0/0 3 /356 3/356
Total - Number/Attendance 181/ 3401 173 /4,765 173 /4,765
Library Events - Number / Attendance 1/94 1/70 1/70
QOutreach - Number / Attendance 2/50 32/2,647 32/2,647
Facility Usage
Library Visits (Door Count) 9,968 78,546 78,546.
Curbside Pickup Transactions 114 50 50
Meeting Rooms - # of Public Bookings* NA 6 6
Study Rooms - # of Users* 291 365 365




17

Electronic Usage

# of Internet Sessions/Total Time 692 /436 1,147 / 794 1,147 / 794
# of Library Website Visits 10,249 10,541 10,541
# Mobile App Views 3,441 4,470 4,470
# of Wireless Users 1,673 1,258 1,258
Aspen catalog usage # engaged sessions 8,817 6,157 6,157
Reference Transactions
Adult 1,185 1,420 1,420
Youth 568 834 834
Circulation 335 519 519
Chat 60 29 29
Total Reference Transactions 2,148 2,802 2,802
Total One-on-One Tutorials
Adult 31 34 34
Youth 0 0 0
Patron Statistics
# of Resident Cards 18,147 17,821
# of Non-Resident Cards*** 14 44
Total Registered Users 18,161 17,865
Resources Owned/Licensed
Books 63,557 66,126
Newspapers (Print only) 24 25
Periodicals (Print only) 122 117
Total Print Materials 63,703 66,268
Current Subscriptions (Print Only) 146 142
Current E-Subscriptions 4,048 4,714
E-Books: Downloadable 68,220 81,148
Audio Recordings 6,865 6,552
Audio Recordings (Downloadable) 26,920 33,715
Videos 11,244 10,122
Other: Video Games, Puzzles, Devices 729 851
Databases 68 61
Total Resources Owned/Licensed 181,797 203,431
Professional Development Hours 18 38.00 | 38.00

*The meeting rooms are not available for public reservations.
Homebhound deliveries now counted as One-on-One Tutorials;
Program recordings are only counted during the first two months;

Family and multi-age group programs are now reported as General Interest.



Assistant Director's Report
May 2023

Administration and Business Office

Payroll processing week of 5/1, 5/15, and 5/30

Compensation plan for FY23 performance reviews reviewed and implemented with payroll.
Onboarding and updating staff Paylocity records and proxy cards as needed

Coordination of monthly financial and Librarian statistic reports, updated for new fiscal year.
Friends of the Library Chef Maddox program on May 9 coordinated by Laura and Mikayla.
Summer Reading staff t-shirts order assembled by Joyce and Mikayla

Business Office files - Joyce started updating for new fiscal year

Furnace filters purchased through Amazon - the wrong size filters were delivered multiple
times. Joyce worked with the vendor to replace them with the correct sizes. The vendor
didn’t want to pay the return shipping, so we posted on RAILS for giveaway.

Name tags for Patron Services staff - Joyce distributed forms

Monthly Librarian’s Report updates

Computer lab internet sessions and hours are now reported as a combined number rather
than reporting PC and iMac stations separately.
Website sessions now using session_start events from Google Analytics 4.

Tech Services

ltems ordered - 1002 and Items put into Circulation - 205

[tems catalogued - imported bib records & original cataloging - 30

Item record edits/database clean-up - 152

Bib record merge requests submitted to SWAN support - 9

Repair items (includes disc cleaning) - 18

Pending orders in Workflows, not received items as of June 1st, 2023 (Youth, 413; Adult,
605)

No pending carts from MWT and B&T as of June 1st, 2023

Sustainable Shelves - 482 titles were submitted; 185 items were approved for submission
resale to B&T for a credit value of $78.23

Spotlight Displays - Processed Spotlight Displays back to original Home Location: Arab
Heritage, Have You Seen These (HYST), Youth Mystery and new LGBT DVDs, Humor DVDs,
and Stuff You Should Know displays

Finalized invoices/orders for FY23 and conducted a successful FY24 Workflows rollover.
EDI/Manual ordering resumed May 5.



Tech Services - Conversion Projects-
e Total items processed- 50
e J BCB Beginning Chapter Books genre stickers project completed
¢ lllinois awards processed for 2023 and 2024 Monarch, Caudill, Bluestem, and Lincoin
awards

Meeting Attendance

Weekly Director meeting and bi-weekly Management Team meeting - Laura

Monthly IT and Board meetings - Laura

May 10 - Library Administrative Assistant Networking Group meeting (zoom)- Joyce

May 11 - SWAN Acquisitions and Cataloging Users Group (recording) - Marie and Susan G.
May 16 - Audit prep meeting with Sikich - Susan W. and Laura

May 19 - Paylocity zoom meeting to discuss new benefit leave policies - Laura and Lena
May 25 - Warhol poster open house

May 30 - SWAN chat (zoom) - Laura

May 31 - TS discussion with SWAN staff about on-order item records - Laura, Marie, and
Susan G.

Information technology

¢ There were 30 support tickets in May.

e Adult public computers - IT resolved several issues, including auto on and “invalid
credentials” error message.

e Public Web Browser registration key updated for OPAC computers

e VPN and firewall equipment updated from Fortinet to SonicWall; Issue with SWAN Workflows
dedicated tunnel resolved.

e SSL certificate purchased for new SonicWall server.

e Additional standup desks installed

e Phone line was cut by ComEd crews because the line was not marked by JULIE. IT followed
up with Comcast to get fixed.

e Email archiving and record retention - Laura discussed with Susan and Marc (IT)

e MessageBee - SWAN moving to new notice platform in June. Laura attended training.
Management Team and Mikayla reviewed notice scripts and templates.

e FOIA and OMA documents updated by Susan W. and Laura posted on the website

e BizHub copier and staff printer - Laura updated address book.

Laura Hays
Assistant Library Director



¥

Athens Moreno Adult Services Manager

Adult Services Department Monthly Report

May 2023

Department News:

As May rounded out we saw an uptick in overall desk transactions, and study room use. Local
schools and colleges having exams to end the semester might have contributed to the uptick vs
April. Study room continue to be popular and patrons are loving the new procedures.

Annual reviews were completed and staff appreciated the supportive merit increases from the
library.

Introduced a new way to offer purchase suggestions that enable patrons to have more control
and transparency in seeing the most up to date status of the item.

Our ESL classes for the Summer schedule have been finalized as well as the upcoming fall.

Our Spring ESL classes with the College of DuPage completed its semester in May, ending a busy
and beneficial term of classes here at the library, serving on average 60 students twice a week.
In staff changes, Nate Wagner who focused on the AV collection and part of the teen offerings
left the library to pursue a position at another library. We thanked him for his contribution of
almost 8 years here at CSPL.

Come June we will welcome Paul McDonald and Pierce Mucha to full time positions, after being
promoted from part time to fill the internal vacancies. Both Paul and Pierce have been with the
library about 7 months and have done great work early on in their librarianship paths for the
community.

Our Pop-up DMV event was a success, serving almost 60 people, and will be something we will
look to plan again next year and yearly after that around the same time {May).

Outreach Activities:

Homebound delivery — 43 registered, delivered to 29 patrons, Items delivered 164

Social Media promotion continued including weekly posts on Facebook & Instagram from those
on the Social Media team (images below)

Continued partnership programming with DuPage Garden Club, hosting a monthly program
Partnered with Literacy DuPage for upcoming fall One Book one community type of program
with events being held here at the library and around DuPage

Offered a Mobile DMV event for patrons of all ages, especially for Seniors with a Driver’s Ed
refresher course as well

The AS teen committee will be launching a whole new Teen Volunteer program-that will offer
teens better flexibility and opportunities for volunteering and building their skills.

Circulation has shared that Small/Local businesses in the area are sighing up for cards which is a
testament of the work Omar is doing as we beef up our outreach for SMB and Workforce

EDI Activities (EDI Committee & Dept):

Held displays promoting Asian Pacific Heritage Month and programs related
ESL class partnership for the fall to offer a new ESL conversation group program



Athens Moreno Adult Services Manager

e Ongoing partnership with Literacy DuPage of study room space for tutor groups
e New database offering coming for staff to help with DEI collection development and ordering

Programs & Displays:

e Binge Box packages for both adults and teens

e Held a Vocab Vault passive program for students at the AS desk

e Held a passive Notes to Graduates offering to build supportive messages to graduates

e Sold out quickly for our May Mother’s Day card take n Make offering (75)

e Teen Take n Make project featured a time capsule to highlight end of the school year

e Held an online trivia contest about Mothers in literary works

e Offered an in-person Yoga class

e For Asian Pacific Heritage Month, offered weekly drop in gaming hours to play international
board games

e Donuts and Dice Board Game drop in continued {(monthly rotation)

e Forteens and adults, held a Make Up tutorial class featuring a popular esthetician

e Last Wednesday Film Club Movie program

e Monthly Program partnership with DuPage Garden Club featuring a Walking Tour of Armstrong
Park

e Continued partnership with C.0.D in offering 3 ESL classes (semester ended May 16)

e Offered comics and crafts for Comic Book Day as well as May the Fourth

e Grow with Google program series continued featuring Business Resources/Analytics

e Chicago Airline History Program featuring a Chicagoland Author

e Spice Club continued its popular monthly offering of different spices feat May’s “BBQ Rub”

¢ Held a teen volunteer meeting

e Held a Henna History and Demonstration Hands on program

¢ Held a in person No Bake cheesecake demo class

¢ Omar led a Jurassic Park book discussion group online

¢ Online program about Smoky the War Dog

e  Anime Club for teens

e Around the World Book

¢ During finals week the library offered extended hours for our Study Lounge offering which ran
until 11pm during finals week.

Meetings:

e Bi Weekly Management Meetings

e Industrial & Chamber Networking Meeting

¢ SWAN Fireside Meetings

e lonl meetings within dept FT staff monthly x 6

Resources and Collection News:



Athens Moreno Adult Services Manager

e Expanded our Morningstar Database offering

e  Within our PressReader, our program calendar booklet will now be featured

e Improved our internal procedures and added a new feature to the public catalog for submitting
and tracking purchase requests

e Added new training videos to both the staff and patron CSPL academy pages

e Resumed ordering materials with the new FY starting

¢ MessageBee and SWAN messaging changes starting to roll out

Continued Education & Training:

e Project Management for Librarians 4-week course

e Preparing training for Summer reading club platform and procedures

e Training for newer staff on organizing programs and working with presenters
e CHQ training for staff continues

Pictures:

DMV event

Donuts and Dice



Athens Moreno Adult Services Manager




/ Athens Moreno Adult Services Manager

~ Instagram

Friendship Bracelet Kit
{High School}

June teen kit



Youth Services Report
May 2023

Program Highlights

Youth Services hosted 49 in person programs during April with 2,908 in attendance. In addition, Youth Services had
485 participants serviced through 10 self-directed programs that were not digital programs.

We went to the local schools to do presentations and invite the students to participate in Summer Reading. Samanta
Wright did 8 presentations and Leigh Anne Wilson did 1 with a total of 2,072 reached through those presentations.
Julie Mohedano and Leticia Raygoza hosted a Cinco de Mayo Fiesta on May 6 with 37 in attendance. Fun was had
by all including crafts, songs, stories and a pifiata!

Adriana Albers presented an Ity Bitty Book Club highlighting Mo Willems on 5/19 with 22 in attendance.

Amy Teske worked with the YWCA to host a parent workshop about executive function in children followed by an
executive function preschool screening. 9 Families were served by these programs.

Adriana Albers hosted Hands On Learning with a plant and growing theme on 5/23 for 33 participants.

The following CSPL Kits were distributed during May: Goodnight Moon Bedtime Routine Chart, Make a Buzzy
Bee, A Bookmark for Mom, Green Tree Frog Paper Craft. In addition, Julie Mohedano put together a Cinco de
Mayo Sombrero Take Home Craft for the kids.

Lots of getting ready for Summer Reading: ordering prizes, preparing prize baskets, copying logs, stuffing coupon
bags

Outreach Events

Patron Service and Reference

Meeting Attendance

Respectfully Submitted,
Amy Teske, Youth Services Manager

Leigh Anne Wilson provided 6 Outreach Storytimes during May reaching 306 children.

76 Youth Binge Box requests were filled during May.
Youth Staff had 834 interactions with the public during May.

5/9 — Meeting with Susan — Amy Teske

5/11, 25— Management Team Meeting — Amy Teske

5/11 Birth to 5 Quarterly Meeting — Amy Teske

5/19 — Youth Services Summer Reading Training Meeting

Hands on Learning

Cinco de Mayo Fiesta




AN

Patron Services Monthly Report
May 2023

Circulation Statistics:

Total Checkouts and Renewals: 28,855
Staff-initiated material renewals: 178
Curbside deliveries: 50

New resident accounts: 116

New Special accounts: 2

New Digital Accounts: 24

Check-ins: 15,141

Items Shelved: 16,000

Patron Purge Update:

SWAN provides a monthly report of all accounts with a last activity date of 8+ years. Accounts
on the monthly report are manually reviewed by staff to verify addresses.

In May, 173 accounts were reviewed. Of those accounts, 48 will remain in the database and the
rest will be removed.

Self-Check-out Activity:

Checkouts at Lobby machines: 5,204
Checkouts at Youth Services machine: 2,724

Melanie participated/completed the following:

Check-in meeting with Susan (5/4)

Message Bee training (5/11; 1 hour)

Final RAILSEDI learning cohort meeting (5/11; 2 hours)
Ryan Dowd training video (5/18; 1 hour)

Cultural Humility for Libraries (5/23; 2.5 hours)
Management team meeting (5/25)

Melanie accompanied Crystal from Adult Services to visit Windsor Park Retirement Village to
promote Library services. Crystal provided a presentationand answered attendees questions
about digital resources and homebound services. Melanie registered 6 new accounts and
provided 3 replacement cards.

Completed RAILS quarterly delivery bin count. We sent out 25 bins with a total of 951 items
during the week of tracking.

Posted for 2 open Patron Services Clerk positions. Interviews to be held in June.

Worked with management team to review templatesfor the upcoming MessageBee rollout.
Virtually attended Cultural Humility training offered through RAILS. | came away with many
ideas for short-term goals to work on throughout the upcoming months.

Summer is officially in full-swing with a constant influx of returns, holds, and check outs!

Melanie Johnson
6/15/23



Marketing Report: Mikayla Frigo
May 2023

Count of Authored on by Referral Source

Signs or handouts in the Library I

Non-Library print publication

Non-Library website

Library social media
Library online calendar
Library Newsletter
Library email newsletter

From Library Staff

From a friend

20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

(]

Promotions resulted in 554 event registrations

Summer Newsletter was distributed to the Carol Stream Community and uploaded the
pdf to our website.

Created Spanish Reading Logs for Teen log, teen bookmark, Adult log, Kids log, kids’
flier, and kids bonus log.

Helped organize, promote and work the Friends of the Library sponsored program with
Chef Maddox.

Attended a meeting at the Village Hall with the Director to discuss the Geek Fest
outreach event.

Created evite for Andy Warhol Debut and managed list of RSVPs

Created landing page for the Andy Warhol information on our website.

Helped organize the Andy Warhol Debut event.

Created bookmarks, name tags, program itinerary and slideshow presentation with bios
for the selected Carol Stream Honorees.

Picked up decals from COD and Installed 1 of 4 Andy Warhol images vinyl decals for
display. Hired Sign Identity to install the other three decals for display.

Picked up and distributed summer reading shirts to staff.

Helped set up the adult summer reading display.

Attended training messagebee webinar.

Attended management meeting where we discussed messagebee.

Coordinated with Zoos are us and Ice Carver for the Open Holiday House.

Organized and updated staff with paid volunteer opportunities at upcoming outreach
events for the remainder of the year.

Attended the Friends of the Library general meeting and presented the Library’s funding
requests with youth service assistant manager, Miss Sam.



e Produced graphics for TV displays to promote the Library’s resources, upcoming events,
and reading challenges.
Updated CSPL Website with new slides for resources and upcoming events

e Produced 4 weekly e-newsletter blasts.

e Produced 4 weekly Examiner columns.

o Marketing Request Forms/ Marketing Materlals Created
» Youth Services May Programs pamphlet
¢ Created a Spanish program pamphlet
o Edited Adult and Teen monthly program calendars
e Created signs for Library Closings, Memorial Day, and Father’s Day
e Created Computer Lab, Notice Signs
e 20 -Youth Services Storytime 8.5 x 11 signs

Statistics:

Reach: The number of people who saw any content from your Page or about your Page,
including posts, stories, ads, social information from people who interact with your Page.

Engagement: the number of times each post was clicked on, liked, and/or commented on

Facebook: May
Followers: 2,909 (15 new followers)

Reach

Facebook reach ()

8,770 +;

40K
3.0K
2.0K

1.0K

May 3 May 7 May 11 May 15 May 19 May 23 May 27 May



$9

Engagement: 2.7 K

Engagement

Post reactions, comments and shares (O

2 .7K 4 12.8%

Tota! from fast 80 days vs 90 days prior

3K
2K
1K

0

S0 days prior Last 90 days

Top Three Reach Posts from May

People Reached: 5,309 People Reached: 1,098 People Reached: 1,054
Engagements: 152 Engagements: 101 Engagements: 100




Top Three Engagement Posts from May

People Reached: 5,309 _ People Reached: 1,098 People Reached: 1,054
Engagements: 152 Engagements: 101 Engagements: 100
Twitter

Followers: 1,640 (2 new followers)
Total Impressions: 3.7 k

Impressions from May

Your Tweets earned 3.7K impressions over this 31 day period



Total En

gagements: 103

Engagements for May

Engagements

Showing

31 days with daily frequency

Engagement rate

3.00/0 Nay 1

Top 3 tw

Tweets

0.0% engagement rate

b s s
eets from May
B Jigdinc mpigssiuns 1u
Tweets and replies  Promoted U Tweetls
Carol Stream Public Library 2 CaniSteanfl Wiy 2 457

Lake Superior is trending. Call us biased but we're more
partial to Lake Michigan ourselves... #Chicago
#l.akeMichigan pic twitter convuKDhRABo!1

Carol Stream Public Library @ CaciSueaniL May 0 376
Maybe we're setting the little readers expectations too high,

but on our "Nationa! Pet Month" display we have & book on

how 1o raise a triceratops. g

#Triceratops #Dinosaur #¥NationalPetMonth
pic.twitter comVTG4h3VFpaE

Carol Stream Public Library o CaroSieami'L May 12 252
Friday means it's almost the weekend Which also means

time to come to the library to stock up on books. music,

movies, and more #library #CarolSfream

pic twitter convKrRnipzD4i

0

Engagames

24

10

2.8%

6.4%

4.0%



o>

Promotional Emails May

May 4 May hoopla Bonus Open Rate: Click Rate: 2.0%
Borrows are Here! 39.5%

May 11 Happy Mother's Day! Open Rate: Click Rate: 1.4%
37.7%

May 18 Library Fun at Home! Open Rate: Click Rate: 2.0%
35.4%

May 25 Save a Seat for Summer Open Rate: Click Rate: 2.2%
Events! 35.0%




"$9dUIN|ul JaL0 Jo sanligeded 1aBpng 4O 1Nses e 3G UeD Sitj] I Xij O} JOU USSOUD BABY am NG ‘walqo.d e se payluspl usaq sey jeyy Bujyiawos i Siy | ~ UMOUY ~ wajqald
541220 wajgosd ayy Aym no aunbiy o3 yaueasal sauinbai pue Appinb paxy aq jouued JeU SIUBPUL Paje(ds BidI}NW IO JUBPIRUL UE SABY am Uaym S| wajqoud v — wiajgaud
APPnb paajosal g Aleseusb ued sy assy) Jo | “Buppom paddols seyuud e 1o ‘lewa 0] uiBo| 1,ued NOA JBPISUC?) "UINIOSAL & PULY O} ARDIND 310mM 3m pue PINOYSs 31 se Buiom 10U s1 3d1AI8s Bulisixe Ue Usym si siy ) — JUapIoUf

‘uonedidde ue yum sdueysIsse ‘dmas Jasn mau e ‘dnies Jsjuud e apnjaul Aew s "aD1ALSS € Joj 3sanbal e s| isanbas v - sisanbay

suonuyaq
sadAl syl
$S820Y
JauRU| / 1BUIR| PEMUIR| INIONUISEILU| JI0MISN alempieH sandwod pue spunoy aakojdwy aJemyos sandwo)
o ™ i
L
. . . |
¥
13 y 7
9
8
8
[
(113 |10l
v J81und juapiou)
1senbay
14 INJIrIseLU} JJOMIBN
L 19URAU| / JRULRIY] 0€ 2ol ‘8Buey) e 0} speaj pue wagosd & sa1edIpul SIY1 'SIUSpPUl palejad aidinus
[} $5920Y pue sjunoy aakojdwy 9l 1sanbay 2.€ 2UBY1 J| "SIUBPIRU| pUe 5153NDAY 21 SIHDI UCWILIOD JSOW Y] 'Spua.il
6 alemyos sanduwio) Ll wspu| Auspl djay 01 paziobaied pue adAy Aq umop usyolq ase SN JsopdPH
2 slempieH Jaindwo! piepuels - abueys d -
= > i piepues - sBuey Aiobsre)) Ag st Loddns pasop) ABojouyda) uonewIou)
unoy ENTCINIS wna) adA] 1sanbay 4
O m €202/16/S  €20e/L/S abuey 1iodoy

s3axd1] 3oddns 8DIAJBS ] Jo 3oday Ajyauon




